MSH ASDE



University of Minnesota

Fall 1996

Graduate School

Commencement



University of Minnesota

Fall 1996

Graduate School

Commencement

Board of Regents

The Honorable Wendell R. Anderson, Minneapolis

The Honorable Julie A. Bleyhl, Madison

The Honorable William E. Hogan II, Excelsion

The Honorable Jean B. Keffeler, Minneapolis

The Honorable Hyon T. Kim, St. Anthony

The Honorable Warren C. Larson, Bagley

The Honorable H. Bryan Neel III, Rochester

The Honorable William R. Peterson, Eagan

The Honorable Jessica J. Phillips, Morris

The Honorable Thomas R. Reagan, Gilbert

The Honorable Stanley D. Sahlstrom, St. Cloud

The Honorable Patricia B. Spence, Rice

Administrative Officers

Nils Hasselmo, President

Marvin Marshak, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

JoAnne Jackson, Senior Vice President for Finance & Operations

Frank B. Cerra, Provost for the Academic Health Center

W. Phillips Shively, Provost for Arts, Sciences, & Engineering

C. Eugene Allen, Provost for Professional Studies

Tom Swain, Acting Vice President for Institutional Relations

Mark L. Brenner, Vice President for Research

McKinley Boston, Vice President for Student Development & Athletics

Kathryn A. Martin, Chancellor, University of Minnesota, Duluth

David C. Johnson, Chancellor, University of Minnesota, Morris

Donald G. Sargeant, Chancellor, University of Minnesota, Crookston

Mark B. Rotenberg, General Council

The University of Minnesota is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, or sexual orientation.

Table of Contents	page
Order of Events	4
Academic Costume, the University Mace, and the Northrop Organ	6
The University of Minnesota	7
The Graduate School	8
Degrees Awarded	
Professional Master's Degrees	9
Master of Science	26
Master of Arts	40
Specialist Certificate in Education	51
Doctor of Education	52
Doctor of Musical Arts	53
Doctor of Philosophy	53
Degrees Pending	
Professional Master's Degrees	67
Master of Science	67
Master of Arts	68
Doctor of Education	68
Doctor of Musical Arts	68
Doctor of Philosophy	68

Additional copies of this booklet are available from University Relations, 6 Morrill Hall, 100 Church St. S.E., University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455.

Order of Events

Prelude Concert

	Fanfare	André Campra N. J. Lemmens Louis Vierne Louis Lefébure-Wély
Processional	At 7 p.m., the macebearer and the United States flag marshal ma onto the stage, heralding the arrival of the academic procession o candidates. In the procession are administrators, faculty, distingui guests, and regents. The order of march of candidates is as follow	
	Doctor of Philosophy Doctor of Education Doctor of Musical Arts	Specialist Certificate in Education Master's Degrees
	Grand Chorus	
The National Anthem	As soloist Kathleen Hard	y steps to the microphone, the entire audience

From 6 to 7 p.m., music is provided by Helen Jensen.

will stand and join in singing the national anthem:

O, say! can you see, by the dawn's early light,

What so proudly we hail'd at the twilight's last gleaming, Whose broad stripes and bright stars, thro' the perilous fight O'er the ramparts we watch'd were so gallantly streaming? And the rockets' red glare, the bombs bursting in air, Gave proof thro' the night that our flag was still there.

O, say, does that star-spangled banner yet wave

O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave?

Speaking for the University

Nils Hasselmo, Ph.D., University President

Introduction of Commencement Speaker

Mark Brenner, Ph.D., Vice President for Research and Dean of the

Graduate School

Commencement Address

"From Stratified Earth to the Real World"

Avner Friedman, Ph.D., Regents' Professor of Mathematics

Presentation of Candidates for Master's Degrees and Specialist Certificates Associate Dean Stephen Hedman, Ph.D., will present the candidates for professional master's, master of science, and master of arts degrees, and specialist certificates in education to Dean Brenner and the audience. All the candidates will proceed across the stage as they are presented.

Presentation of Candidates for Doctoral Degrees Assistant Vice President for Research and Associate Dean of the Graduate School Charles Louis, Ph.D., will present the candidates for the degrees of Doctor of Education, Doctor of Musical Arts, and Doctor of Philosophy to Dean Brenner and the audience. Each new doctoral candidate will be hooded.

Conferring of Degrees Regent Stanley D. Sahlstrom will confer certificates and degrees upon the candidates.

Closing Remarks

Dean Brenner

Hail! Minnesota

The audience will rise and join in singing the University's alma mater:

Minnesota, hail to thee!
Hail to thee, our college dear!
Thy light shall ever be
A beacon bright and clear;
Thy sons and daughters true
Will proclaim thee near and far;
They will guard thy fame
And adore thy name;

Thou shalt be their Northern Star.

Recessional

The graduates will leave their seats. The audience is requested to remain seated until those in the academic procession have marched

out.

March in F Major Louis Lefébure-Wély

Commencement Reception

The commencement reception in the lobby of Northrop Memorial Auditorium immediately follows the ceremony. All candidates

and their guests are invited.

Academic Costume, the University Mace, and the Northrop Organ

Academic gowns date back to the 14th century, when they served two functions of nearly equal importance: to indicate the academic rank of the wearer and to keep the scholar warm in the drafty stone halls of academia.

The markings, cut, and colors of modern-day academic costume—cap, gown, and sometimes hood—indicate the academic degree, the field of study, and the institution that granted the degree.

Master's gowns, black and untrimmed, have pointed sleeves. Doctor's gowns in the United States traditionally have been black with velvet front facings and crossbars on the sleeves, but in recent years a number of universities have adopted gowns of distinctive school colors.

A new University of Minnesota Ph.D. gown and matching tam made their appearance in 1988 to celebrate the centenary of the first Minnesota doctor of philosophy degree. The new Minnesota gown is maroon-trimmed with black velvet chevrons and gold metallic braid. The traditional gown may still be worn

The Minnesota hood, which may be worn by anyone with a doctoral degree from the University of Minnesota, is black with a maroon chevron on gold. Each institution has its own pattern of colors on the hood, worn around the neck and down the back of the gown. The length and shape of the hood identify the most advanced degree the wearer has earned, and the velvet edging shows the field: blue for doctor of philosophy, light blue for doctor of education, and pink for doctor of musical arts.

At commencement ceremonies hoods are worn by those who already have the doctoral degree. Degree candidates wear gowns appropriate for the degrees they are about to receive, and new doctorates are hooded on stage.

The Mace

The University of Minnesota mace was carried for the first time in 1961 by Regents' Professor of Physics Alfred O.C. Nier at the inauguration of President O. Meredith Wilson. Art professor Philip Morton designed the mace: a crystal sphere four inches in diameter surmounted by the North Star, symbol of the state of Minnesota, on a solid aluminum handle set with the University regents' seal.

The Northrop Organ

Comprising 108 ranks of pipes, the Northrop Auditorium Organ is not only one of the largest organs in the Upper Midwest, but is one of the finest extant examples of a lateromantic concert-hall organ in the United States. Built in 1932, the organ is located in the ceiling of the auditorium, above the stage and behind the proscenium, and is played from a console on an elevator platform in the orchestra pit. Unlike many large organs from its era, the Northrop Organ is completely unaltered and entirely intact in its original condition. Persons interested in events that feature the Northrop Organ may contact The Friends of the Northrop Organ, c/o the School of Music, University of Minnesota, 2106 Fourth Street South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455.

The University of Minnesota

The University of Minnesota, ranked among the nation's top public universities, reflects the commitment to education of a state that is only 20th in population. It is almost alone among universities in the United States in its combination of three characteristics: an international research university, a land-grant institution with a strong tradition of education and public service, and a metropolitan academic community.

The Twin Cities campus, the University's largest campus, is made up of 19 colleges and offers the full range of academic and professional degrees. A comprehensive campus in Duluth offers undergraduate and graduate programs. The Morris campus offers a four-year liberal arts program. Crookston offers associate and baccalaureate degrees in technical, career-oriented programs. Through the Minnesota Extension Service, the University is present in each of Minnesota's 87 counties.

The University is the primary center in Minnesota (and parts of the surrounding region) for instruction and research in the health sciences, law, engineering, agriculture, and forestry: it offers all of the graduate-level programs in these fields.

When the University was founded as a preparatory school in 1851, Minnesota had been a territory for just two years, and statehood was still seven years away. The school was built on not much more than the pioneers' faith in education. The University

struggled financially in its early years and was forced to close during the Civil War. It reopened in 1867.

Two students received bachelor of arts degrees at the first commencement in June 1873. Since then, the University has granted a total of 505,399 degrees. Students earn undergraduate and graduate degrees in more than 250 fields of study. During the 1995-1996 academic year, the University of Minnesota conferred a total of 10,876 degrees on all its campuses.

The Duluth campus joined the University in 1947, the Morris campus opened in 1960, and the Crookston campus in 1966. Enrollment in fall 1996 was 48,690 on all four campuses. Enrollment was 37,018 on the Twin Cities campus, 7,501 at Duluth, 1,970 at Morris, and 2,201 at Crookston.

University alumni include five Nobel Prize winners, a former chief justice of the United States, two former vice presidents, the heads of Fortune 500 companies, pioneers in medicine, civil rights leaders, top journalists, and men and women who have achieved distinction in every field.

Alumni and their families and friends are always welcome at the University. Alumni are invited to continue their relationship with the University through the Minnesota Alumni Association and its college groups.

The Graduate School

Before 1900, only a handful of American universities had graduate schools to promote, coordinate, and integrate graduate education on their campuses. The University of Minnesota joined the growing movement in 1905 when the regents established the Graduate School as a separate college and named University engineering professor Henry T. Eddy to the deanship. Eight years later, Guy Stanton Ford, a historian and future University of Minnesota president, was named dean. Ford envisioned a community of scholars unified by a single administrative voice. Believing that graduate education begins with able faculty skilled as investigators in the field, Ford worked to attract some of the best teachers and researchers to Minnesota. He obtained funding for research, libraries, laboratories, and financial aid for graduate students. When he left the deanship in 1938, the organizational structure and traditions that today govern graduate education at the

University of Minnesota had been established.

The adaptability and flexibility of Ford's legacy became apparent in the 1940s, when World War II transformed America's view of the world—and of education. Thousands of returning service men and women took advantage of the GI Bill to come to the University of Minnesota. Although the initial wave of students primarily affected undergraduate education, by 1950 some 6,000 graduate students called the University home. Between 1940 and 1960, the University awarded more than 3,000 doctoral degrees, three fourths of the total number of Ph.D.'s granted up to that time.

Today the Graduate School has more than 3,300 faculty members and more than 10,000 students and offers degrees in approximately 150 fields.

Degrees Awarded

The following individuals had completed all the requirements for their degrees as of October 1, 1996. The month of graduation is noted for each student. Degrees are listed in presentation order as follows: professional master's degrees, master of science, master of arts, specialist certificates, and doctoral degrees.

Professional Master's Degrees

Kirk Clifford Aamot

Degree: Master of Music, August '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas S. Lancaster

Thomas Michael Allen

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, September '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary L. Hallman

Timothy Steven Allen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Philip Allison

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Nancy Fitzimons Alvarado

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Craig Steven Anderson

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, June '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert D. Sykes

Marquerite Martin Anderson

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

Melissa Marie Angel

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: Nonc. Major Adviser: Tanya Remenikova

Peter George Armstrong

Degree: Master of Planning, July '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Ragui Assaad

Robert James Arnold

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kathryn A. K. Arveson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mary Clare Aschenbrener

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Gerontology. Major Adviser: Irl E. Carter

Alexander Afsheen Bagne

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Brian Jerome Baker

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dawn Elizabeth Baker

Degree: Master of Music, May '96. Major: Music. Major Adviser: Rebecca P. Shockley

Tammy Lynn Bamlett

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Robert Scott Banker

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mark Pharis

Eileen Faye Banks

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sonia Davila-Williams

Andrew Vahl Barnes

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Joe E. Barnhill

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Jane F. Gilgun

Sally Ann Elizabeth Bartell

Michael Paul Barth

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Kathryn Clare Dougherty Bealka

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Karen Therese Beckwith

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Cynthia A. Bee

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Adam Nathan Benson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Joy Williams Berberich

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Gina M. Berger

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Cecilia Bjorkegren

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jeffrey James Bjustrom

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, June '96. Major: Business Taxation. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Thomas William Black

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michael Jay Blumfield

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Melanie Bockemuehl

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Melonie Dawn Bohnet

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Colette Ellen Bolton

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Steven Lawrence Bradley

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dianne Lyn Brady

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Ashley Brellenthin

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jonathan Alton Brodd

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jack R. Brown

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Marna Ruth Brown

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Marshall Wayne Brown

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Robert O. Brown

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Charissa Bryant

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: Public Affairs, Major Adviser: Gloria M. McGee

John David Buczek

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michael Edward Budzinski

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sarah Jo Buhr

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Derrick Loring Buisch

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Clarence E. Morgan

Anita Sue Bunting

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Angela Lynn Bursch

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Ronald H. Rooney

Ximena M. Canjura

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Susan Elizabeth Canon

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Peter Joseph Capetz

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mark David Catlin

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Patricia Ann Chalmers

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, July '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Charles Elston Chambers

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Angela Marie Chicoine

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michael K.D. Chock

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Elizabeth Ann Christensen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kristin Mau Christensen

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Kirsten A. Clark

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Jeffrey L. Edleson

Barbara Mae Clifton

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

John Allen Colburn

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, August '96. Major: Creative Writing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael D. Browne

Wendy Jo Cole

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sonia Davila-Williams

David John Conyers

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas Loren Cooley

Degree: Master of Music, July '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Lawrence Weller

Margaret Ann Cornwell

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Margo Garrett

Carol Coulson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Gregory D. Cuttell

Degree: Master of Civil Engineering, April '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mark Snyder

Lynn Su Dai

Degree: Master of Architecture, July '96. Major: Architecture. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Karen Louise Daniewicz

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: Gerontology, Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

Brian A. Darsow

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kirstin Lisa Daumann

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

William Thurston Davini

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Patricia A. Davis-Muffett

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, June '96. Major: Creative Writing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael D. Browne

Robert Day

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Robert H. Day

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, June '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Roger B. Martin

Diana Marie Denlinger

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Gloria M. McGee

James R. Detert

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Lexie Joanne deVries

Degree: Master of Business Administration. June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Cheryl Kay Dick

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Kathryn Rose Diedrick

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

Vaughn Benjamin Dierks

Degree: Master of Architecture, July '96. Major: Architecture. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Thomas Allan Dimatteo

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Adel Fawzi Dimian

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer L. Dolan

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Linda F. Duckwitz

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Jonathan Victor Duesman

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, June '96. Major: Landscape Architecture, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert D. Sykes

Kelly L. Duffin

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mindy Gail Edelstein

Degree: Master of Architecture, April '96. Major: Architecture. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Pamela Stewart Ehn

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: John E. Anderson

Rodney J. Ehni

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June 96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dean Gregory Ekman

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Saidah Arrika Ekulona

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, June '96. Major: Theatre Arts, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nels Hennum

Allyn Mary Elkin

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, April '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Clarence E. Morgan

Irina Elkina

Degree: Master of Music, August '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Alexander Braginsky

Julia Elkina

Degree: Master of Music, August '96, Major: Music. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Alexander Braginsky

Lisa Dawn Elverud

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Christine Marie Enking

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Michael Steven Enriquez

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Eric Arlen Erdahl

Degree: Master of Architecture, June '96. Major: Architecture. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Julia

Carol Heywood Erdall

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

James Howard Ericson Jr.

Degree: Master of Planning, July '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Roxana Maria Esparza

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, June '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joan I. Nassauer

M. John Evans

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Doriscile Everett

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sonia Davila-Williams

Claudia Lynn Fercello

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Jennifer Lee Ferguson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sarah Marie Ferguson

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Nikolai V. Fetissov

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

David Bradford Fiery

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Allen Scott Fife

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Christopher Paul Fischer

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Brian Joseph Fitzgerald

Degree: Master of Architecture, June '96. Major: Architecture. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Jason A. Flattum

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, September '96. Major: Business Taxation. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Craig G. Flitner

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Kenneth Flottmeier

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Pamela Lee Fore

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Scott Aaron Freberg

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mark J. Free!

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas Scott Freeman

Degree: Master of Electrical Engineering, April '96. Major: Electrical Engineering-Rochester. Minor: Computer and Information Sciences. Major Adviser: K. S. P. Kumar

Kristin C. Friesen-Shoemaker

Degree: Master of Music, July '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Margo Garrett

Jennifer B. Frommelt

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

William Henry Fuhr

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Erica Jane Gaarder

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: D. Michael Graham

Michael David Gahwilter

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96, Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Catherine Anne Gandrud

Degree: Master of Architecture, July '96. Major: Architecture. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Kathryn Kay Garrison

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, July '96. Major: Business Taxation. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Blaine Joseph Geiger

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

James Matthew Geiser

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Richard Bryan Gerber

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bel!

Gregory Bruce Getchell

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Gregory John Gibbons

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Steven Paul Giovannelli

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Bernard Glasgow

Lynn Marie Gordon

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, June '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Jeffrey John Graupmann

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Judy A. Greenwood

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, April '96. Major: Business Taxation. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Joan Marie Guenzel

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Jean Marie Guezmir

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kemais Guezmir

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sue Ellyn Gunvalson

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Major Adviser: Kevin John Burke

Fariba Habibi

Degree: Master of Civil Engineering, August '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Henryk K. Stolarski

Julie Ann Haider

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Susan Hokanson Hajiani

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Jeffrey L. Edleson

Barbara J. Hamilton-Sustad

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Debra Lynn Hanley

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Steven Mark Hansen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michele Denise Hanson

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, June '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert D. Sykes

Michael James Happe

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Philip Brian Harding

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jon Michael Harney

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: D. Clifton Ware, Jr.

Jennifer Hengel Harting

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Anne Hartien

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, September '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Lance M. Neckar

Ross Timothy Hartzell

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Debbie Lynn Harvey

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Julie Ann Haugstad

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

William David Haydon

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jan Pieter Heemels

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jeffrey Alan Heisinger

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Lorrayne Vanessa Henderson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mary Eleanor Heston

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Glenda Maurice

Peter Thomas Hiestand

Gregg Alan Hietpas

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dean Jerome Hoard

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mary Gen Hoehn

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, July '96. Major: Business Taxation, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Christina B. Hora

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

April Elizabeth Horne

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

James Patrick Howard

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Wen-Bin Hsin

Degree: Master of Music, September '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Tanya Remenikova

Kuo-hsiung Huang

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Randall Roy Hulke

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jack Miles Jackson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

David Freemont Jeffers

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Connie Rae Jensen

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Barbara Ann Johnson

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

Christina Marie Johnson

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Clifton D. Hollister

Donald D. Johnson

Degree: Master of Planning, July '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Leslie Katherine Johnson

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Michael David Johnson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Gregory Allen Jones

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Jean K. Quam

Susan Margarette Kachelmeyer

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, July '96. Major: Business Taxation. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Gerald Victor Kauma

Degree: Master of Computer and Information Sciences, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Shashi Shekhar

Robert Liewelyn Keller

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Todd Mark Kelsey

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kim Lee Kelso

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kevin John Burke

Donald Curtis Kemp

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Clark Thomas Kerndt

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Hyungmo Kim

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Jin-Hee Kim

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Lawrence Weller

Julie Kim

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Jane F. Gilgun

Kwangkoo Kim

Degree: Master of Planning, September '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Richard S. Bolan

Merie Elizabeth Kirby

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Creative Writing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael D. Browne

Deborah Jean Klaus

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Lary Edward Klein

Degree: Master of Computer and Information Sciences. June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Maria Gini

Maren Kloppmann

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, September '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mark Pharis

Leonardo Koesmanto

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Peter John Koffron

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Gerontology. Major Adviser: Helen Q. Kitmick

Cecilia Wailan Kong

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Yutaka Kono

Degree: Master of Music, July '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: David B. Baldwin

Mark Charles Koski

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, September '96, Major: Theatre Arts, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: C. Lance Brockman

Daniel Louis Kraft

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kathryn Ann Krause

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Scott Michael Krohn

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jolie M. Lahlum

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, April '96, Major: Business Taxation, Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Sebastien Jacques Lalevee

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Signe Elise Land

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Creative Writing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael D. Browne

Dietmar Lang

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Joseph William Lanz

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer Catherine Larson

Degree: Master of Planning, July '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: John M. Bryson

Michael D. Larson

Degree: Master of Planning, August '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Ago Laur

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Patricia Louise Lawrence

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kevin John Burke

Tuan Trung Le

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Patrick Lee

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michael Seong Lee

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sherry Lee

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, June '96. Major: Creative Writing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Madelon Sprengnether

Shihlu Lee

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Matthew James Lefebvre

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Theatre Arts, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kathleen J. Egan

John Anthony Lehman

Degree: Master of Electrical Engineering, May '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Anand Gopinath

Michael Joseph Lehman

David John Leplavy

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Rebecca Ann Lester

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kevin John Burke

Michael Andrew Lewine

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Gregory Robert Ley

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Amanda R. Li

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, July '96. Major: Business Taxation. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Dean Quay Lin

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jonathan Michael Lindley

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Gerald Michael Linnihan

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Chouayeng Christopher Lo

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Rennae F. Lobitz

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Ana Isabel Lois-Borzi

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joyce Lyon

John Paul Longnecker

Degree: Master of Civil Engineering, July '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Theodore V. Galambos

Stephen Douglass Lowe

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Madeleine Frances Lowry

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Wayne Lu

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: David B. Baldwin

David Roland Luebke

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Judith Kay Lundberg

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Gloria M. McGee

John Patrick Lynch

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, September '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: David A. Shupe

Susan A. Mace

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Randy Alan Madson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jo Ann Magnuson-Martinson

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, May '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Lance M. Neckar

Lisa Ellen Maisel

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Nathan A. Malek

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

George Steven Manesis

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dean Roy Markel

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: David B. Baldwin

Craig S. Mazur

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sherrell Ann McCoskey

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jon Andrew McGough

Paula Marie McKechnie

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Christopher Lyman McLaughlin

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Teresa Maria McLean

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

David Richard Mecklenburg

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Marc Robert Melrose

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Irl E. Carter

Eva Caroline Mengel

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Clark Dietrich Meyer

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

William Leigh Meyer

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Diana Haochien Mi

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Nicholas Edward Michel

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Laurent Pierre Migault

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Hiroko Mikurino

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kimberly Sue Miller

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Mark S. Umbreit

Sheree Ann Miller

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, September '96, Major: Theatre Arts, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: C. Lance Brockman

Tara M. Miller

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Christopher Thomas Moan

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Robert Joseph Montero

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Edward James Moody

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Amy Jo Mooney

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Ronald H. Rooney

Amy Ruth Morgan

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mary Ellen Morris

Degree: Master of Music, July '96. Major: Music. Major Adviser: Tanya Remenikova

Ann Marie Muehlenbein

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Anthony M. Mueller

Degree: Master of Computer and Information Sciences, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Industrial Engineering. Major Adviser: John T. Piadl.

Pasquale Anthony Muia

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Joseph Mulligan, Jr.

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Patricia Dean Murphy

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Nicholas Gregory Myers

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Janusz Jacek Naklicki

Brian Kenneth Nelson

Degree: Master of Electrical Engineering, July '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Computer and Information Sciences. Major Adviser: James R. Leger

Richard Dubois Nelson III

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sharon Marie Ness

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Peter Eugene Neumeier

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Bich Ngoc Nguyen

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Gretchen A. Nordloh

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Japhet Michori Nyakundi

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Public Affairs. Major Adviser: Sonia Davila-Williams

James V. O'Halloran

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Megan Marie Oleary

Degree: Master of Music, July '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Glenda Maurice

Matthew Barr Olson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Timothy Daryl Olson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Timothy John Omdahl

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Chike Orizu Onvekaba

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Barbara Jean Orvis

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Agnes Auko Otieno

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Gerontology. Major Adviser: Helen Q. Kiynick

Stacey Ann Otto

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Jeffrey L. Edleson

Robert James Owens

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Georgine Stephanie Palm

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kevin John Burke

Chanvoung Park

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jeehan Park

Degree: Master of Music, September '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Dean W. Billmeyer

Barbara Jeanne Pavicic-Groven

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sonia Beth Pedersen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Shannon Lara Pergament

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Elizabeth Marie Peta

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas Roy Petersen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Denise Marie Peterson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Susan Marie Peterson

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Craig L. Phillips

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kristen Lee Pichelman

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas S. Lancaster

Judith Ann Pierpont

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John David Piontkowski

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

James Matthew Pipkin

Degree: Master of Aerospace Engineering, April '96. Major: Aerospace Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Theodore A. Wilson

Joshua Richard Pirozzolo

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Adolph Pluhar, Jr.

Degree: Master of Business Administration. June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer Belinda Poddig

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michael Edward Pohlen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mark Robert Pollmann

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Grea D. Poul

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer Lynn Power

Degree: Master of Planning, August '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas F. Luce

Brian Edward Pulver

Degree: Master of Civil Engineering, August '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jerome F. Hajjar

Jose Luis Quinonez

Degree: Master of Planning, July '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: William A. Diaz

Michael Allen Raarup

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Sonja Jean Randar

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Marjorie Susan Rask

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Geraldine K. Brookins

Deborah Carla Raucher

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Oliver J. Williams

William Philip Reboul

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Robert Dale Reimers

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, September '96. Major: Business Taxation. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

William Eldon Reis

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Joseph Rheinberger

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, April '96. Major: Business Taxation. Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Natalia Vladimirovna Riabova

Degree: Master of Music, April '96. Major: Music. Major Adviser: Dean W. Billmeyer

Bradley Allen Richards

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kenneth Joseph Richelsen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Susan Mary Ricker

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

Susan Rosanne Rickers

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Major Adviser: Gloria M. McGee

John Christopher Riles

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Marcia Lee Riopelle

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Major Adviser: Sonia Davila-Williams

Mark David Ristau

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jean Ann Robertson

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Mark S. Umbreit

Michael Glynn Roehr

Degree: Master of Architecture, April '96. Major: Architecture. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Patrik Johan Ronnings

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96, Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Paul Rossini

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer Lynn Rubarski

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Brad Michael Runyan

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Major Adviser: Lawrence Weller

Peter Scott Russano

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Ronald Keith Rydell

Degree: Master of Music, August '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: D. Clifton Ware, Jr.

Gary Sakin

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Carl David Samberg

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Steve Jason Sandberg

Degree: Master of Music, August '96. Major: Music, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Lawrence Weller

Yukiko Lucia Sato

Degree: Master of Music, July '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Margo Garrett

Jeffrey Todd Schaubschlager

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

David Thomas Schellinger

Degree: Master of Architecture, June '96, Major: Architecture, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Mary M. Guzowski

Steven M. Schenk

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, July '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Todd David Schoeder

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, June '96. Major: Landscape Architecture, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David G. Pitt

Gregory Allen Schumacher

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96, Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Scott Edward Schwartz

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Tracy Xiaojie Sehr

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R, Bell

Diane Erica Selleck

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas A. Senn

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer Jo Sepeda

Degree: Master of Music, May '96. Major: Music. Major Adviser: John E. Anderson

Kristine Marie Sharockman

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mark M. Sherman

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Donghoon Shin

Degree: Master of Architecture, June '96, Major: Architecture, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Gunter A. Dittmar

Kristina E. Sigler

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Creative Writing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael D. Browne

John Michael Simon

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Hoyt Jon Skabelund

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Dennis Skildum

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

William George Slack

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, June '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Karl E. Bethke

Albert A. Slane

Degree: Master of Electrical Engineering, July '96. Major: Electrical Engineering-Rochester, Minor: Computer and Information Sciences, Major Adviser: Richard Y. Kain

Stacey Paige Slaughter

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, August '96, Major: Liberal Studies, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Steven P. Sloan

Degree: Master of Business Administration. June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Robert David Smith

Degree: Master of Business Administration. June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Lisa Marie Sorenson

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: James R. Reinardy

Dena Soukup

Degree: Master of Business Administration. June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Roger Wayne Southwick

Degree: Master of Computer and Information Sciences. July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Zhiyuan Li

Andrew Ray Spicher

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Alan Herbert Stache

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

David John Stamm

Degree: Master of Planning, June '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Joseph Murphy Stark

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Elizabeth Anne Starling

Degree: Master of Planning, June '96, Major: Planning, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Ragui Assaad

Vivian Renee Steele

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Edward Grady Stephenson, Jr.

Degree: Master of Business Administration. June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Paula E. Stockard

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Nancy Johnston

Gregory Don Stott

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Bradley James Stratton

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Desiree Swenson Strom

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Laura Marie Strong

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas Alian Stueve

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, July '96, Major: Business Taxation, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Gregg Donald Summers

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Tracy Lynn Swanholm

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96, Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dana Jean Swift-Araya

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Laurie Marie Sykora

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Nan L. Kalke

Momoko Tanno

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Glenda Maurice

Stephen Andrew Tappert

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Theresa Lynne Taylor

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Andrei Terekhov

Laura Ann Terwisscha

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Michael Edward Thelen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Andre V. Thomas

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas David Thompson

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Todd Cameron Thompson

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas S. Lancaster

Amanda Ormond Tibbs

Degree: Master of Planning, July '96. Major: Planning. Major Adviser: Richard S. Bolan

Gregory Allen Tieder

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Andre Tjahjamulyo

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Wiehai Tjioe

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Mark Joseph Traffas

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

William B. Trousdale

Degree: Master of Architecture, April '96. Major: Architecture. Major Adviser: John G. Rauma

Carmen Jean Tschida

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Irl E. Carter

Kristen Elizabeth Tuntland

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Rita Marie Ulrich

Degree: Master of Planning, June '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

David Wayne Ungemah

Degree: Master of Planning, June '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Ragui Assaad

Prasad Suresh Vaidya

Degree: Master of Architecture, April '96. Major: Architecture. Major Adviser: Julia Robinson

Valandra

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Oliver J. Williams

Robert H. Vandixhorn

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jon Michael Van Winkle

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Nagarajan Venkateswaran

Degree: Master of Computer and Information Sciences, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Maria Gini

Michael Jon Videon

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: Nonc. Major Adviser: David A. Grayson

Kayleen Rae Vieburg

Degree: Master of Social Work, September '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Michael Baizerman

Gregory Michael Wagner

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Thomas Eric Walstrom

Degree: Master of Civil Engineering, April '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Theodore V. Galambos

Donald Louis Walz

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Christine Kay Warner

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Harry J. Weber

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Wayne Walter Wegner

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Marc James Weigle

Degree: Master of Planning, August '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas F. Luce

Christopher Hunter Westbrook

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Kristine Marie Wetmore

Degree: Master of Landscape Architecture, August '96. Major: Landscape Architecture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Lance M. Neckar and Roger B. Martin

Julie Beth Whisler

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Jennifer Nora Whittemore

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Amy Marie Wicklund

Degree: Master of Planning, June '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Karoline A. Wileczek

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, July '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Victor Caglioti

Barbara Maxine Wiley

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Jerome Beker

Michael Joseph Wilm

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

James E. Wintle

Degree: Master of Music, June '96, Major: Music, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Lawrence Weller

Jennifer Anne Wissink

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96, Major: Social Work, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Irl E. Carter

Katherine Glessner Wittenberg

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Ruth Eileen Wolbert

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sally O'Reilly

Norma Leslie Wolk

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Gerontology. Major Adviser: Jean K. Ouam

Jeffrey Scott Wollerman

Degree: Master of Business Administration, May '96. Major: Business Administration, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Ted Jashun Wong

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

John Robert Wright III

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Yanrei Yang

Degree: Master of Computer and Information Sciences, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Pen-Chung Yew

Sunghoon Yoo

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Benjamin M. Young

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Carl Richard Youngdahl

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Devin Yu

Degree: Master of Business Taxation, August '96, Major: Business Taxation, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Frederick R. Jacobs

Mary Francess Zettel

Degree: Master of Business Administration, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Donald R. Bell

Dongmei Zhang

Degree: Master of Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering, May '96, Major: Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Mrinal Bhattacharva

Amy Lynn Zimmer

Degree: Master of Planning, June '96. Major: Planning. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Danya Nikole Zonski

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra Beeman

Leda Dawn Zych

Degree: Master of Fine Arts, June '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Karl E. Bethke

Professional Master's Degrees

University of Minnesota, Duluth

Peggy Lee Blalock

Degree: Master of Business Administration, September '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Stephen A. Rubenfeld

Scott Robert Bradt

Degree: Master of Business Administration, July '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Rajiv Vaidyanathan

Susan Elizabeth Cook

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Priscilla A. Day

David Paul Driscoll

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, May '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Major Adviser: S. Elizabeth Bird

Steve Thomas Faacks

Degree: Master of Business Administration, April '96. Major: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Robert R. Wharton

Dennis Joseph Frett

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Joyce M. Kramer

Jeffrey Shane Hagen

Degree: Master of Business Administration, September '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Nonc. Major Adviser: David A. Vose

Cynthia Johns-Giesen

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Kathleen E. Nuccio

David John Kassler

Degree: Master of Music, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Judith A. Kritzmire

Bonnie Jean Keeling

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Dennis R. Falk

Deanna L. Kimber

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, July '96. Major: Liberal Studies, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Fred E. H. Schroeder

Larry Donald Lubovich

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, August '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Fred E. H. Schroeder

Mary Minton-Johnson

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Joyce M. Kramer

Lori Kay Williams Morris

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Timothy Tod Ollhoff

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Diane Marie Peterson

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Joyce M. Kramer

David Harry Rew

Degree: Master of Business Administration, September '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas B. Duff

Susan Kay Sauls

Degree: Master of Social Work, August '96. Major: Social Work, Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Jennifer Marie Simonsen

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Korinne Marie Snyder

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Mark Joseph Snyder

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Mary Ellen Swanson

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: R. Michael Raschick

Mary Beth Thomas

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Melanie F. Shepard

Kathleen C. Tomasula

Degree: Master of Social Work, July '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Joyce M. Kramer

Janice Margaret Umlauf

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Melanie F. Shepard

Anna Rebecca Wirta

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, June '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: S. Elizabeth Bird

David James Woodward

Degree: Master of Liberal Studies, May '96. Major: Liberal Studies. Major Adviser: Fred E. H. Schroeder

Jon Howard Zeipen

Degree: Master of Social Work, May '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Melanie F. Shepard

Christina Ann Zimmerman

Degree: Master of Social Work, June '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Priscilla A. Day

Master of Science

Imad Said Abdul-Khalek

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, September '96, Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Physics, Major Adviser: David B. Kittelson

Jose Ignacio Adachi

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Geological Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Emmanuel M. Detournay and Andrew Drescher

William Alan Adair

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Wildlife Conservation. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Peter A. Jordan

Nisha Agarwal

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John T. Riedl

Penny Aquirre

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Horticulture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Alan G. Smith

Anne-Marie Alden

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Forestry Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul V. Ellefson

Brenda Lou Allen

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ephraim M. Sparrow

Pamela J. Allen

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, June '96. Major: Management of Technology. Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Nadiya Abubakar Al-Saady

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Plant Breeding. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Howard W. Rines and Ronald L. Phillips

Jack Conan Anderson

Degree: Master of Science in Agricultural Engineering. May '96. Major: Agricultural Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jonathan Chaplin

Patricia Ann Anderson

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, June '96. Major: Management of Technology. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Yechiel Shulman and Mary L. Nichols.

Timothy James Arlt

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisor: Steven J. Taff

Margaret B. Artz

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Social and Administrative Pharmacy. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Ronald S. Hadsall and Peter C. Morley

Ray Edison Artz

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Birgit Grund

Anita Bajpa

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Ecology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: G. David Tilman and Shahid Naeem

Janice Anne Baker

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bonnie S. LeRoy

Roberta Jeanne Ballot

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Helen E. Hansen

Kirsten S. Bancroft

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sanford Weisberg

Abhimanyu Prashant Banerjee

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, September '96, Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Computer and Information Sciences, Major Adviser: Susan C. Mantell

Jeffrey Michael Barker

Degree: Master of Science in Aerospace Engineering, May '96. Major: Aerospace Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary J. Balas

Robert Thomas Barnes

Degree: Master of Science. June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Daniel L. Boley

Patricia Lynn Bartholomew

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing-Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Barbara J. Leonard and Carol Pederson

Steven Robert Bartingale

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, September '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Computer and Information Sciences. Major Adviser: David J. Lilja

Julia Ann Bashore

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Scientific & Technical Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Earl E. McDowell

Mary Louise Batterson

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Wildlife Conservation. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Donald B. Siniff

Milton Carl Bauer

Degree: Master of Science. August '96. Major: Veterinary Pathology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Douglas J. Weiss

Marilyn Margaret Baxter

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kathleen Sodergren

Ilva Emil Berchenko

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Geo-Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Emmanuel M. Detournay

Michelle Louise Bergsrud

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Dentistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary C. Anderson

Jenifer Lyn Bicksler

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisor: Steven J. Eisenreich

Catherine Anne Billups

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Biostatistics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: William Thomas

Pamela Anne Binns

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: William D. Sudderth

Chervi Elizabeth Blackford

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Scientific & Technical Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Mary M. Lay

Bradley Duwayne Bourcy

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Dentistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James E. Hinrichs

Marie J. Braaten

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Muriel B. Ryden

John Thomas Bratt

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Keshab K, Parhi

David J. Breiter

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Biostatistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bradley P. Carlin

Holly Noelle Buchanan

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Conservation Biology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert T. Holt

Brian Dale Burt

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Mathematics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bert E. Fristedt

Xiaohong Cai

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Pharmaceutics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Timothy S. Wiedmann

John Patrick Campbell

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Wildlife Conservation, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Peter A. Jordan

Wei Cao

Degree: Master of Science. September '96, Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: F. Kinley Larntz

Kathleen Marie Carlson

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sandra R. Edwardson

Lori Lee Carlson

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing. Minor: Public Health. Major Adviser: Linda H. Bearinger

Deborah Ann Carr

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Veterinary Pathobiology. Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Daniel P. Shaw and David A. Halvorson

Harry Joseph Certain

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul D. Capel

Vasanth Kumar Chaganti

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering, July '96. Major: Industrial Engineering, Minor: Computer and Information Sciences, Major Adviser; Saifallah Benjaafar

William Benjamin Chambers

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Kent D. Olson and William F. Lazarus

Douglas Michael Chartrand

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, May '96. Major: Electrical Engineering-Rochester. Minor: Computer and Information Sciences. Major Adviser: K. S. P. Kumar.

Laurel Jean Chelstrom

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Public Health. Major Adviser: LaVohn Josten

Chih-Jen Chen

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, April '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Computer and Information Sciences, Major Adviser: David J. Lilia

Mei-Hsing Chen

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Janice Post-White

Ming Che

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Jean D. Kinsey

Xia Cher

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Oral Biology. Minor: Microbiology. Major Adviser: Larry F. Wolff

Xiaohong Chen

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Health Services Research and Policy, Minor: Statistics, Major Adviser: Bryan E. Dowd

Sabhari Shankar Chidambaram

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Yorgos J. Stephanedes

Thomas Shea Chien

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Cellular and Integrative Physiology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joseph DiSalvo

Sangyeun Cho

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Gyungho Lee

Renee Marie Christensen

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing-Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bernadine M. Feldman

Panagiotis Dimitrios Christofides

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Mathematics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Donald W. Kahn

Eric Ralph Christopherson

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Forestry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Elmer L. Schmidt

Mark Alan Christopherson

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Physics, Major Adviser: James E. Holte

Jocelyn Nancy Clark

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Chemistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Hung-Wen Liu

Penny A. Clarke

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Physics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Leonid Glazman

Stephen William Colby

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Dentistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Richard R, Bevis

Erin Marie Conlon

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Biostatistics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James D. Neaton

Meredith Wynn Cornett

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Forestry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Peter B. Reich and Klaus Y. Puettmann

Diane Lois Cross

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Barbara J. Leonard

Jeff P. Czapiewski

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering, June '96. Major: Industrial Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Saifallah Benjaafar

Michele Lynn Dallaire

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bonnie S. LeRoy

Mark Richard Dalton

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Forestry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David W. Lime

Derrick D. Dasenbrock

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Geo-Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Joseph F. Labuz

Dwayne Dwight Daugaard

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, September '96. Major: Management of Technology. Minor: Nonc. Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Andrew Douglas Davies

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, April '96. Major: Electrical Engineering-Rochester. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerald E. Sobelman

Matthew R. Davis

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Geology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Christian P. Texssier

Ruth Anne Dean

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ellen C. Egan

Steven James Dean

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, August '96. Major: Management of Technology. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

David Jon De Bonis

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Soil Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James C. Ball

Joyce Marie Deeb

Degree: Master of Science. June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Electrical Engineering, Major Adviser: Maria Gini

Denise Sandra Dehn

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Marsha Lewis

Mahesh C. Deshpande

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Health Informatics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Lael C. Gatewood

Connie Irene Diercks

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cathleen C. Johnson

Dimitrios Dimitroglou

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Food Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: William M. Breene

Paul Brian Doenier

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Wildlife Conservation, Minor: Statistics, Major Advisers: Glenn D. Del Giudice and David E. Andersen

Michael Paul Doerr

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas H. Kuehn

Misha P. Drashkovich

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, August '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Industrial Engineering. Major Adviser: Susan C. Mantell

Yue Du

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Nikolaos P. Papanikolopoulos

Kasia Marie Duellman

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Plant Pathology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Richard A. Meronuck and Linda L. Kinkel

Grant Bradley Edwards

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Electrical Engineering. Major Adviser: Phillip J. Barry

Abderrahman Aba El Haddi

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Shashi Shekhar

Ellen Claire England

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Environmental Health, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James H. Vincent

Robin Lee Evans

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Burns

Hao Fang

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering. April '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Physics. Major Adviser: Jian-Gang Zhu

Daniel Lee Fasold

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Food Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Joan Gordon

Steffan James Fay

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: E. Calvin Alexander, Jr.

Michael Allen Fedewa

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, August '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Arthur G. Erdman

Maureen Lynn Fee

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisor: Margaret J. Bull

Timothy Scott Fischer

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Krzysztof S. Frankowski

Drew Arthur Flaada

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, August '96. Major: Management of Technology, Minor: None. Major Advisers: Yechiel Shulman and Mary L. Nichols

Wai Fong

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, August '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerald E. Sobelman

Thomas Michael Foster

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cecil J. Waddington

Kristina Marie Frank

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Merrie J. Kaas

Christine A. Frederick

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Scientific & Technical Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Laura J. Gurak

Scott Elliott Fricke

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, August '96. Major: Management of Technology, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Gangesh Kumar Ganesan

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Biomedical Engineering. Minor: Electrical Engineering. Major Adviser: Neal F. Viemeister

Dmitry Igor Garagash

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Geological Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Emmanuel M. Detournay

Weldehawariat Haile Ghedel

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Mathematics, Minor: Statistics, Major Adviser: Donald W. Kahn

Craig Erwin Gontarek

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Douglas W. Ernie

Roman Gouk

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, August '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David B. Kittelson

Natalie Kay Griffith

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Scientific & Technical Communication. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Thomas M. Scanlan

Jose Lopez Guitian

Degree: Master of Science in Chemical Engineering, May '96. Major: Chemical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Daniel D. Joseph and H. Ted Davis

Jose Lopez Guitian

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Mechanics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Daniel D. Joseph

Koren Marie Gust

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Plant Pathology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Neil A. Anderson

Elnora Michelle Hagans

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisor: Mariah Snyder

Stacy Lee Hakanson

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Health Services Research and Policy, Minor: Statistics, Major Adviser: Bryan E. Dowd

Ann Elizabeth Haker

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Carol Kittredge Shield

Carol Lynn Hamlin

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Helen E. Hansen

Jun Har

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Microbial Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Gary M. Dunny and Rongsheng R. Ruan

David Christian Hansen

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Dentistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kenneth M. Hargreaves

Anthony Glen Harder

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Electrical Engineering-Rochester, Major Adviser: David H. Du

Louise H. Harris

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Burns

Jason Gregory Hartell

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Benjamin H. Senauer

Jeffrey Paul Haug

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering. April '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Darrell A. Frohrib

Stacey S. Haugen

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Barbara Vellenga

Bonnie Sue Gerdin Hautamaki

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering. August '96. Major: Industrial Engineering. Minor: Statistics. Major Adviser: Tarald O. Kvalseth

Eric P.J. Hauth

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Planning, Major Adviser: Steven J. Taff

Patricia Cecile Henjum

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Sara S. DeHart

Patricia Josephine Herron

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Barbara J. Leonard

Sarah Kate Heymer

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John V. Carlis

Marie-Josee Higgins

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Dentistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Pamela R. Erickson

Kimberly M. Hill

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Physics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James Kakalios

Krista Louise Holland

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Geological Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Charles Fairhurst

Janell Anne Holmquist

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Nursing, Minor; Related Fields, Major Adviser: Margaret 1, Bull

Olaf Andrew Holt

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John T. Riedl

Carol Littrell Holton

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Burns

Sadok Hougui

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, June '96. Major: Management of Technology. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Yechiel Shulman and Mary L. Nichols

Elizabeth Jo Houle

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Scientific & Technical Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ann H. Duin

John Hourdakis

Degree: Master of Science. August '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Computer and Information Sciences. Major Adviser: Yorgos J. Stephanedes

Joan Lee Hruby

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Barbara Vellenga

Hai Huang

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Wei-Tek Tsai

Pujiang Huang

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Eugene B. Shragowitz

Panyin A. Hughes

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, July '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Saifallah Benjaafar

Stephen Glen Hunter

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Dentistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mahmoud E. ElDeeb

Mark David Huschke

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, August '96. Major: Management of Technology. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Fengtai Mark Hwang

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Scientific Computation. Major Advisers: Avner Friedman and Fadil Santosa

Gladys Obiajulu Igbo

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ruth D. Lindquist

Dianne Deloris Isom

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John V. Carlis

Nitin Jain

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Shashi Shekhar

Aaron Wayne Janke

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Biomedical Engineering. Minor: Mechanical Engineering. Major Adviser: Paul A. Iaizzo

Jennifer Lynn Jankowski

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Dentistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard R. Bevis

Rosella Ann Janovsky

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Muriel B. Ryden

Troy Alan Jenison

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Avner Friedman

Robert Edward Jensen Jr.

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Wildlife Conservation, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Peter A. Jordan

Lori I. Jenson

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Biomedical Engineering. Minor: Electrical Engineering. Major Adviser: Dennis L. Polla

Jianfeng Jiang

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, August '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bapiraju Vinnakota

Lei Jiang

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ding-Zhu Du

Faris Farid Jiriis

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Animal Sciences, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul E. Waibel

Krista A. Johansen

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Astrophysics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Terry J. Jones

Deanna Michelle Johnson

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jeremiah E. Fruin

Sandra M. Johnson

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Burns

Rajalakshmi Morapakkam Josiam

Degree; Master of Science, June '96. Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Heinz G. Stefan

Manuela Junghans

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Hans-Olaf Pfannkuch

Eugene Kent Jurrens

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, June '96, Major: Management of Technology, Minor: None, Major Advisers: Yechiel Shulman and Mary L. Nichols

Girish Radhakrishna Kamath

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ned Mohan

Sudesh Kamath

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David H. Du

Jeffrey J. Kannel

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Catherine E. French and Henryk K. Stolarski

Navneet Kapoor

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, May '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Andrew R, Teel

Nicholas Elliott Karlson

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James M. Dickey

Susan Charlotte Karr

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Nutrition. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joanne L. Slavin

Milind Ganesh Kelkar

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, April '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Aerospace Engineering. Major Adviser: Steven L. Girshiek

Zachary Allan Keller

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, May '96. Major: Management of Technology, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Martin Allen Kenner

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nikolaos P. Papanikolopoulos

James Andrew Kerr

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Marian Stankovich

Jinmo Khi

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nutrition. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Daniel D. Gallaher and Linda J. Brady

Gregory Robert Kilby

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: James R. Leger

Alexander Youngmin Kim

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Dentistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James E, Hinrichs

Shinji Kimura

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Family Practice and Community Health, Minor: Gerontology, Major Advisers: James T. Pacala and Richard L. Reed

Joseph Allen Kirscht

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, May '96. Major: Electrical Engineering-Rochester, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Larry L. Kinney

David Thomas Kitching

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering. May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Avram Bar-Cohen

Sheryl Ann Knopik

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Margaret J. Bull

James Frank Dor Koch

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Chemistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Louis H. Pignolet

Anne Therese Koehler

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisor: Carol Pederson

Jennifer A. Koester

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Statistics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Glen D. Meeden

Jon Arthur Kolbrek

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering, September '96, Major: Industrial Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kevin J. Dooley

Aparna Venkatarama Kondagunta

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Clinical Laboratory Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Paul P. Cleary

Louann Carol Koopmeiners

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Janice Post-White

Dean M. Kopesky

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Vipin Kumar

Kurt James Korkowski

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, June '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviscr: William K. Durfee

Barbara Jean Kratz

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Barbara J. Leonard

Maher Ibrahim Kreit

Degree: Master of Science. September '96. Major: Family Practice and Community Health. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John T. Kelly

Satish K. Krishnamurthy

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Mathematics, Minor: Statistics, Major Advisers: Fadil Santosa and Christopher J. Nachtsheim

Victoria Kruglo

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Paul D. Capel

Judith Ann Kuczenski

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kenneth R, Burns

Amit Kumar

Degree: Master of Science in Chemical Engineering, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Christopher W. Macosko and Frank S. Bates

Marina Lvovna Kutsovskaya

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Malcolm T. Hepworth

Jackie Boucher Labat

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Nutrition, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Joanne L. Slavin and Craig A. Hassel

Brenda L. Laczkowski

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Toxicology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: W. Thomas Shier

Robert Edwin Lam

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Family Practice and Community Health, Minor: Gerontology, Major Advisers: James T. Pacala and Richard L. Reed

Todd William Latterell

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Biomedical Engineering. Minor: Electrical Engineering. Major Adviser: Robert P. Patterson

Kevin J. Ledger Jr.

Degree: Master of Science in Chemical Engineering, May '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Frank S. Bates

Debra Steen Lee

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Barbara Vellenga

Hakbae Lee

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: R. Dennis Cook

Han Ho Lee

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, July '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerald E. Sobelman

Kathleen Mary Lehn

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bernadine M. Feldman

Kenneth Hao-Cheng Leung

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Emil Pfender and Joachim V. R. Heberlein

Bo Li

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Mechanics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Richard D. James

Dan Li

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David H. Du

Jimin Li

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Wei-Tek Tsai

Tina Shao Liang

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John T. Riedl

Chen-Fu Liao

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, August '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Electrical Engineering. Major Adviser: Max Donath

Wen-Ching Liao

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing-Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mariah Snyder

Wen Lier

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Biophysical Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: E. Russell Ritenour and Richard A. Geise

John Jay Liljeberg

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Maria Gini

Jie Lir

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Wei-Tek Tsai

Wen-Chieh Lin

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Health Services Research and Policy. Minor: Statistics. Major Adviser: Bryan E. Dowd

Monica Lluis-Arrovo

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Walter Littman

Jav A. Loven

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jack H. Judy

Hong Lu

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Biophysical Sciences and Medical Physics. Minor: Biochemistry, Molecular Biology & Biophysics. Major Adviser: E. Russell Ritenour

Michael Allen Lubinski

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, August '96. Major: Management of Technology, Minor: None. Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

James Allen Lutz

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Horticulture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bert T. Swanson

Brett Ian MacAlpine

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sanford Weisberg

Jennifer Rebecca Mack

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Astrophysics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John M. Dickey

Brian Thomas Mader

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Steven J. Eisenreich

Mayukh Majumdar

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, July '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Computer and Information Sciences. Major Adviser: Keshab K. Parhi

Floriza R. Mangahas

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Microbial Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David H. Sherman

James C. Manolis

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Conservation Biology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: David E. Andersen and Francesca J. Cuthbert

Charlotte Ann Marks

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Charles A. McCarthy

David Tiandra Markus

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, August '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Dennis L. Polla

Elizabeth Preston Marshall

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Frances R. Homans

Michael T. Maslanka

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Animal Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Brian A. Crooker

John David McCaffery

Degree: Master of Science in Otolaryngology, August '96. Major: Otolaryngology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Markus Gapany

Sara Ann McCumber

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Derryl E. Block

David Anthony McGuire

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser; Laura J. Duckett

Mary Anne McLeod

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Wildlife Conservation, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David E. Andersen

Muhadditha Yahya Mehdi

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Clinical Laboratory Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Keith Willard

Kristina Lynn Meier

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Forestry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Alan R. Ek

David Eldon Meyer

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Hospital Pharmacy, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Paul W. Abramowitz

Jay F. Meyer

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, September '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Stephen A, Campbell

Bernard Roger Michel

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Yorgos J. Stephanedes

Dawn Louise Midje

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Food Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Eric D. Bastian

Joanna Lee Miller

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Robert J. Brooker

Laura Marie Miller

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kathleen Krichbaum

Antonietta Mira

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Statistics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Luke Jon Tierney

Jon Mark Moe

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Margaret J. Bull

Frederick Michael Moeller

Degree: Master of Science in Aerospace Engineering, June '96. Major: Aerospace Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Andrew Vano

Girish Shivabasappa Mokhashi

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering, July 96. Major: Industrial Engineering. Minor: Business Administration. Major Adviser: Sant Ram Arora

Lucia Ellen More

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Clinical Laboratory Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Craig E. Litz

Jennifer Ann Murcek

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Catherine E. French and Carol Kittredge Shield

Margaret Ann Sanborn Myhre

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Physical Therapy. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard P. DiFabio

Katherine Bell Nash

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bonnie S. LeRoy

Mbalo Ndiaye

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Forestry, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Dietmar W. Rose

Miriam Ruth Newton

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Plant Pathology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Kurt J. Leonard and Linda L. Kinkel

Nicole M. Nitz

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Health Services Research and Policy. Minor: Statistics. Major Adviser: Bryan E. Dowd

Denise Patricia Nix

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kathleen Sodergren

Matthew Christopher Olson

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jerome F. Hajjar

Robert Leo Olson

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard J. Goldstein

Joseph John Orlins

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John S. Gulliver

Denise Ann Ornelas

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Barbara J. Leonard

Michael Vincent Ossanna

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Paul D. Capel

Alison Haskins Page

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Helen E. Hansen

Sanjay Pahuja

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Mechanics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ellen K. Longmire

Sujal Sureshchandra Parikh

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jaideep Srivastava

David Alan Parker

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Keshab K. Parhi

Bruce Eugene Paulsrud

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Plant Pathology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Neil A. Anderson

Judith Marie Pechacek

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Helen E. Hansen

Christine A. Penny

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Dorothy H. Anderson

Givi Jemal Peradze

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Henryk K. Stolarski

Chandrathilaka Kalyani Perera

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Veterinary Pathobiology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisor: Vaithjanathan Siyanandan

Todd Allan Pester

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Agronomy. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Orvin C. Burnside

Gregory Scott Peterson

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Fisheries. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mary G. Henry

Wayne Glenn Peterson

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Scientific Computation, Major Advisers: Phillip J. Barry and Paul R. Woodward

Michael Glenn Petty

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ruth D. Lindquist

Cara Lynne Plaine

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Barbara Vellenga

Steven A. Pothoven

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Fisheries, Minor: Statistics, Major Advisers: Bruce C. Vondracek and Donald L. Pereira

Mahmood Gulam Qadir

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David H. Du

Michael Steven Quam

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, June '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jeffrey H. Vogel

Anders Henrik Rasmussen

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Heinz C. Stafan

Kristin Marie Reineccius

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Food Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisor: Susan K Harlander

Scott Emmanuel Rensch

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Dentistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard R. Bevis

Mark Christopher Rhodes

Degree: Master of Science in Otolaryngology, July '96. Major: Otolaryngology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert H. Margolis

Brent Earl Richardson

Degree: Master of Science in Otolaryngology, June '96. Major: Otolaryngology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: George S. Goding, Jr.

Jennifer Ann Roggenbuck

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bonnie S. LeRoy

Keo Louise Rubbright

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard A. Levins

Laci April Ruhl

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Environmental Health. Minor: Ecology. Major Adviser: Donald E. Barber

Daniel Edward Ruhland

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, May '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Fredric N. Bailey

Pamela Susan Rush

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Helen E. Hansen

Kristen Ann Salmela

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Laura J. Duckett

Omar Alberto Santiago-Perez

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering, June 196, Major: Industrial Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Saifallah Benjaafar

Christian Schardt

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Geology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: William E. Seyfried

Teresa Lynn Schillo

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Health Informatics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Lynda B. Ellis

Geoffrey Franklin Schmid

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, June '96, Major: Mechanical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Paul J. Strykowski

Jacob John Schmidt

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Physics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: J. Woods Halley and Clayton F. Giese

Diana Theresa Schultzel Rose

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Dentistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Thomas M. Speidel

Lori Beth Schumacher

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major; Nursing, Minor; Related Fields, Major Adviser; Sheila A, Corcoran-Perry

Brent D. Schwab

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering. September '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Stephen A. Campbell

Thomas W. Seely

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Business Administration, Major Adviser: John T. Riedl

Wayne Alan Selberg

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Agronomy, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Beverly R. Durgan

Craig Alan Setera

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Electrical Engineering-Rochester. Major Adviser: Phillip J. Barry

Eric Gene Shaffer

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisor: Ravi Janardan

Justin Michael Sheard

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, August '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Jeffrey H. Vogel and Susan C. Mantell

Jeffrey Clyde Sherry

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, July 196. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Anand Gopinath

Rebecca J. Shrigley

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bonnie S, LeRoy

Susan Noelle Shumaker

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Food Science. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joellen M. Feirtag

Jorge Ernesto Silva

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major; Microbial Engineering, Minor; Related Fields, Major Adviser; Friedrich Srienc

Pratik Singh

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Veterinary Microbiology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John A. Newman

Edward John Sobiesk

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Maria Gini

Leilei Song

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, July '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Keshab K, Parhi

Katherine Anna Splett

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Maria Gini

William Henry Stallings, Jr.

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Nutrition, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Linda J. Brady and Francis F. Busta

Ryan Jay Starkenburg

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Animal Sciences, Minor: Statistics, Major Adviser: Leslie B. Hansen

Linda Jo Starks

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Margaret J. Bull

Thomas J. Stimson

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Phillip J. Barry

Nancy Jean Stalboerger Stock

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Barbara Vellenga

Karen Annette Storlie

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Laura J. Duckett

Dayle Diane Stubbs

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Helen E. Hansen

Shyamsundar Subramanian

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Microbial Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Friedrich Srienc

Nelrae Marie Succio

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, July '96. Major: Management of Technology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Michael Joseph Sullivan

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Cognitive Science. Major Adviser: Nikolaos P. Papanikolopoulos

Amy Kirsten Susag

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ruth D. Lindquist

Pang Ning Tan

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Yutaka Hosotani

Hong Tang

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Wei-Tek Tsai

Maurizio Tiso

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sanford Weisberg

Petros Tratskas

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Mechanics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Gary J. Balas

Chin-Pei Tsai

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Luke Jon Tierney

Yin Wah Henry Tsang

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Terrence W. Simon

Jorge Ulate

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Food Science. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: H. William Schafer and Edmund A. Zottola

Tami Marie Van Gaal

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Horticulture. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Mark S. Strefeler and Susan M. Galatowitsch

Alexandre Roumenov Varbanov

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Glen D. Meeden

Joseph George Vasiliou

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, April '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Peter H. McMurry

Jose Eliecer Vasquez Guzman

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Plant Breeding, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David W. Davis

Peter Jon Veazie

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Health Services Research and Policy. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bryan E. Dowd

David Arvin Verburg

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Industrial Engineering, Major Adviser: David J. Lilja

Paul Arthur Verderber

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, June '96. Major: Management of Technology. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Yechiel Shulman and Mary L. Nichols

George Vesely

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ronald C. Pruitt

Zsolt Vincze

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Richard A, Levins

Cristian Ioan Vladutu

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Plant Breeding, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ronald L. Phillips

Binke Wang

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Water Resources Science, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bruce N. Wilson

Dan Wand

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisor: Roland O. Gertjejansen

Phyllis Wenyuan Wang

Degree: Master of Science in Management of Technology, May '96. Major: Management of Technology. Major Adviser: Yechiel Shulman

Xin Wang

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, April '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ramesh Harjani

Donald K. Warnke

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Wildlife Conservation. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David E. Andersen

Sara J. Warriner

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary W. Oehlert

Antony Robert Wheat

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Statistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sanford Weisberg

Elizabeth Ann Wiborg

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mariah Snyder

Cynthia Lee Wiese

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Nursing, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Burns

Ellen M. Williams

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Forestry, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul V. Ellefson

Michael J. Wiznerowicz

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, July '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bapiraju Vinnakota

Marisa L. Wolf

Degree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Ecology, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Anne E. Pusey

Keung Shan Woo

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering, June '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David Y. H. Pui

Sifang Wu

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerald E. Sobelman

Colleen Marie Wurm

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Nutrition. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Joanne L. Slavin

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Biostatistics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisor: Patricia M. Grambsch

Weimin Xin

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David H. Du

Michael Stephan Xydakis

Degree: Master of Science in Otolaryngology, July '96. Major: Otolaryngology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David B. Hom

Nobuhiko Yamada

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Environmental Health. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James H. Vincent

Marites Estoque Yap

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Dentistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard R. Bevis

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David H. Du

Michael Yigzaw

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard A. Levins

Eva Colcord Young

Degree: Master of Science. September '96. Major: Chemistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Karin Musier-Forsyth and Lynda B. Ellis

Jie Yun

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major; Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ding-Zhu Du

Hai Zhang

Degree: Master of Science in Electrical Engineering. June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Physics, Major Adviser: James R. Leger

Huixiang ZhangDegree: Master of Science, July '96, Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Steven J. Eisenreich

Jianhua Zhang

Degree: Master of Science. June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ding-Zhu Du

Yi Zheng

Degree: Master of Science in Chemical Engineering, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Alon V. McCormick and L. E. Scriven

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Wei-Tek Tsai

Dabin Zhu

Degree: Master of Science, June '96, Major: Physics, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James Kakalios

Dan X. Zhu

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Clinical Laboratory Science. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Daniel A. Vallera

Hongtao Zhu

Degree: Master of Science in Materials Science and Engineering, September '96. Major: Materials Science and Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: David A. Shores

Wenshan Zhuang

Degree: Master of Science. August '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Chemistry. Major Adviser: Simo Sarkanen

Robert Daniel Zofkie

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Civil Engineering, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Jerome F. Hajjar

Master of Science

University of Minnesota, Duluth

Jennifer Kathryn Adelman

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gregory W. Ojakangas

Joseph John Austin

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Biology. Minor: Geology. Major Adviser: Stephen C. Hedman

Wenli Ba

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kang Ling James

Gerald Howard Blanck

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kathryn E. Lenz.

Rahul Kanakmal Bora

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Computer Science, Minor: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Major Adviser: Carolyn J. Crouch

Fang Chen

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jonathan Maps

Mark A. Cotter

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Harlan W. Stech

Jonathan Wenzel Drexler

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bruce B. Peckham

Haichou Fan

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Computer Science, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Douglas J. Dunham

Yi Fang

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Harlan W. Stech

Colleen Ann Frost

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bruce B. Peckham

Prathibha Gunaseelan

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Computer Science. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Douglas J. Dunham

Renee Linda Haugen

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ronald R. Regal

Randy Allyn Hedin

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Biology. Minor: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Major Adviser: Andrew R. Klemer

Amit Satyendra Jain

Degree: Master of Science, April '96. Major: Computer Science. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Douglas J. Dunham

Natalie Samantha Kahatapitiya

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Chemistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Wilmar L. Salo and Paul M. Anderson

Shari Kanuit

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Howard D. Mooers

Alexei Pavlovych Krasutsky

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Chemistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Viktor V. Zhdankin

Sheila Marie Lindenberg

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: George R. Rapp, Jr.

Qian Liu

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert M. Carlson

Michael Richard Meyer

Degree: Master of Science, July '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jonathan Maps

Daniel Frederick Moser

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Larry C. Thompson

Hui Pang

Degree: Master of Science, September '96. Major: Chemistry, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisor: Lester R. Drewes

Ryan Edward Rengo

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kathryn E. Lenz

Lisa A. Schulte

Degree: Master of Science, May '96. Major: Biology. Minor: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Major Adviser: Gerald J. Niemi

Daniel W. Shaffer

Degree: Master of Science, June '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bo R. Casserberg

Haichuan Tai

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Major Adviser: Gregory W. Ojakangas

Zhenzeng Tang

Degree: Master of Science, August '96, Major: Physics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Jonathan Maps

Zengri Wang

Degree: Master of Science, September '96, Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Barry R, James

Zbigniew Jan Wdowiak

Degree: Master of Science, April '96, Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bruce B, Peckham

Weimin Xin

Degree: Master of Science, August '96. Major: Applied and Computational Mathematics. Minor: Computer Science, Major Adviser: Harlan W. Stech

Dimitrios Xirouchakis

Degree: Master of Science, May '96, Major: Geology, Minor: Chemistry, Major Adviser: James A, Grant

Master of Arts

Panambi Elena Abadie

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Darrell R. Lewis

Leesa Vincent Albert

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser; James E. Jernberg

Mark Philip Anderson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Music Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Stephen Schultz

Sara Jean Anderson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Paul R. Sackett

Suzanne Armatos

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John W. Budd

Juan C. Banda

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ross E. Azevedo

Joann M. Bangs

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nobuhiro Kiyotaki

Robert Ian Barclay

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Conflict Management. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Michele Marie Bares

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Yijiang Wang

Dawn Marie Bartkey

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Patricia A. Broen

Janet Marie Bast

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Jennifer Y, Lowell-Barr

Andrea Marie Basu

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Geoffrey M. Maruyama

Jennifer Celeste Bathrick

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas J. Hummel

Margaret Mary Bau

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Ragui Assaad

Leanne Marie Baylor

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Caroline S. V. Turner

Pamela Ann Behnen

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96, Major: English, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Michael James Benson

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John P. Campbell

Amy Michelle Berg

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Patricia R. M. Veach

Dinara Bersugurova

Degree: Master of Arts. May '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Charles H. Sederberg

. L. Billings

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Home Economics Education. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ruth G. Thomas

Susan Leigh Birkeland

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ross E. Azevedo.

Jennifer Susan Blank

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Samuel K. Haroldson

Sarah Andrea Blue

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

Patricia Jean Bower

Degree: Master of Arts. September '96. Major: Mass Communication, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael S. Griffin

Thomas Jacob Brady-Leighton

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Ragui Assaad

Chauna Renee Brocht

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Sally J. Kenney

Amy Carol Brown

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: History. Minor: Medieval Studies. Major Adviser: Barbara A. Hanawalt

Charissa Louise Brudnak

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Russian Area Studies. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Evelyn B. Davidheiser and Theofanis G. Stavrou

Jeffrey David Brunner

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David J. Wallace

Jon Steffen Bruss

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Classics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nita Krevans

Randolph Edward Buehler

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Geoffrey Hellman

Scott Edward Burglechner

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John W. Budd

Ric Michael Caldwell

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Patricia A. Broen

Luis Julian Carranza

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nobuhiro Kiyotaki

Shireen Chamany

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ross E. Azevedo

Jodelle Lynne Chambers

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: English, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Sandra Kay Charron

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joe E. Reichle

Meseret Chekol

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Political Science. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ido Oren

Chihhsien Chen

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Tsan-Kuo Chang

Tracy Alexandra Chenoweth

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Amy L. Sheldon

Yi-Hsing Chiu

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kay A. Thomas

Shelly Lee Cleary

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Barbara L. Lukermann

Joshua Comenetz

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert B. McMaster

Juan Carlos Conesa

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Timothy Kehoe

Jill C. Conway

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ross E. Azevedo

Shannon M. Cosgrove-Rucker

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Bruce T. Downing

Sarah Christine Cremer

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Nancy L. Roberts

Shawn Nigel Basil Crenshaw

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas M. Skovholt

Wendy Beth Dahl

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Van D. Mueller

Anne Marie Damico

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Wendy Anne Darst

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Chester G. Anderson

Silvana Correa de Faria

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Mass Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Dona B. Schwartz

Kyle Rodney DeKam

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Gary F. Alkire

James David Delzer

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: March L. Krotee

Margaret S. Demmessie

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: R. Michael Paige

Laurie H. Dennis

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Chin-Chuan Lee

Marcel Alexandre Derosier

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: German. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerhard H. Weiss

Russell William Devlin

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Stephen A. Hoenack

Deborah L. Domingue

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerald M. Siegel

Joan Lynn Donaldson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Hazel Dicken-Garcia

Bo Dong

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: History. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Allen F. Isaacman and Jean M. Aliman

Deborah Ann Eckberg

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Sociology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jane D. McLeod

Anne M. Edstrom

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Hispanic Linguistics. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Carol A. Klee

Richard Egenriether

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: History. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Russell R. Menard

Brenda Jean Ellingboe

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Double Minor. Major Adviser: Darwin D. Hendel

Sarah Ann Elwood

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Roger P. Miller

Christa Marie Erickson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gerald M. Siegel

Jonathan Myles Eversoll

Degree; Master of Arts, August '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jeanette K. Gundel

Gerriann Fagan

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Scott Kendall Feeley

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Katherine Klink and Roderick H. Squires

Sarah Marie Ferguson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Geraldine K. Brookins

Frank J. Florin

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: Interdisciplinary Archaeological Studies, Major Advisers: Guy E. Gibbon and Herbert E. Wright, Jr.

Janet Louise Fossum Flynn

Degree: Master of Arts. April '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser; Robert S. Schlauch

Philip Ford

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Music, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James A. Hepokoski

Sarah J.B. Forster

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Thomas F. Luce

Margaret Ann Fournier

Degree: Master of Arts. April '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Amy L. Sheldon

Linda Joy Frazier

Degree: Master of Arts. September '96. Major: Family Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jane E. Plihal

Robert Freund

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Linguistics. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Michael Hegarty

Matthew John Friedl

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: William M. Ammentorp

Heidi Lynn Ganser

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

George Gaprindashvili

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Darrell R. Lewis

Gail Sweeney Ghere

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Mary A. McEvoy and Jennifer Y. Lowell-Barr

Erich Kinsloe Giebelhaus

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: Nonc. Major Adviser: Sanders D. Korenman

Susan M. Gilbert

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Andrew D. Cohen

Suzanne Renee Glover

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Avner Ben-Ner

Edward Jay Goldsmith

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Public Affairs. Major Adviser: James E. Jernberg

B. Lynn Gordon

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Business and Marketing Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James R. Stone III

Bernadette Mary Green

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Mathematics Education, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Thomas R. Post

Barbara Jean Grodahl

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Patricia A. Broen

Ross Elliot Gubrud

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James R, Rest

Kimberly Kay Gullickson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Dianne J. Van Tasell

Anne Helene Gutierres Requenne

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Becky L. Omdahl and Rosita D. Albert

Randall Wayne Gwin

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jeanette K. Gundel

In Ah Ha

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Rosita D. Albert

Bryan Kip Haaheim

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Music, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Alex J. Lubet

Matthew M. Haefner

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John A. Fossum

David Arthur Hall

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: American Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Paula Rabinowitz

Laura Jean Hansen

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John S. Adams

Karen Marie Hanson

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James E. Ysseldyke

Debra Ann Hare

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James E. Jernberg

Donald James Harreld

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: History. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: James D. Tracy and Kathryn L. Reyerson

Louise Littler Harris

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Theodore Lewis

Amy Jo Harstad

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas J. Hummel

Barbara Ann Haselbeck

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Peter E. Firchow

Yoshiko Hattori

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: East Asian Studies. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Byron K. Marshall

Kathryn Ann Heffernan

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joyce D. Weinsheimer

Dianne Lynn Heitritter

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Family Social Science. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviscr: James W. Maddock

Sarah Grace Heller

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: French. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Susan J. Noakes

Matthew Clifford Helling

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Latin, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Oliver P. Nicholson

Augusta Katherine Helms-Tillery

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Gerald M. Siegel

Sean Lee Helsel

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Conflict Management. Major Adviser: John Remington

Susan Michelle Hendrickson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Lorraine S, Hansen

Maureen Ann Hermsen

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Elementary Education, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Margaret Y, Phinney

Patrick T. Higgins

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas M. Skovholt

Jonathan David Hill

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ross E. Azevedo

Berenice Hillion

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary N. McLean

Susan Fay Hinzman

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paula Rabinowitz

Elizabeth Joy Hochberg

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Anthropology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: David M, Lipset and Kathleen Barlow

Christine Mary Hochstatter

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Charles E. Speaks

Kathryn Anne Hogg

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: American Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: John R. Howe, Jr.

Kimberly S. Horn

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joseph P. Stemberger

Denise Ann Hove

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert S. Schlauch

Jennifer Ann Hovland

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major; Speech-Communication, Minor; Related Fields, Major Adviser; Becky L. Omdahl

Christine M. Hurley

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sandra L. Christenson

Deborah Sue Hutton

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Art History, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Catherine E. B. Asher

Muhammed Shahidul Islam

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96, Major: Economics, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John F. Geweke

Leigha Jo Jansen

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Robert S, Schlauch

Allison Dawn Johnson

Degree: Master of Arts. May '96. Major: Hispanic Literature. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Rene

Deborah Joan Johnson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Dean E. Hewes

Dianne Barbara Johnson

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Art History, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Sheila J. McNally

Rachel Deanne Johnson

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Scott R. McConnell

Tamara L. Johnson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Lorraine S, Hansen

Winifred Anna Johnson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Avner Ren.Ner

Stephanie Lynn Jones

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James E. Ysseldyke

Marnie Kristen Jorenby

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Japanese, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Sarah J. Pradt

Michael William Joy

Degree: Master of Arts. June '96. Major: Hispanic Literature. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nicholas Spadaccini

Kristin Anne Kasch

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Avner Ben-Ner

Ichiro Katsuki

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Dean E. Abrahamson

Russell J. Kava

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Deborah Levison

Molly Kathleen Keaveny

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John A. Fossum

Bridget Kate King

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Health Informatics. Major Adviser: Charles E. Speaks

Leanna K. Kirchoff

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Music. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Judith L. Zaimont

Anne M. Kist

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Morris M. Kleiner

Heidi Jo Kludt

Degree: Master of Arts. September '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joe E. Reichle

Connie J. Koehn

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Donna Joy Koren

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: John E. Brandl

Kurt David Kreh

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ross E. Azevedo

LeeAnn Kriegh

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Adviser: Mary Jo Kane

Timothy Ray Kuhn

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Dean E. Hewes

Hilda E. Kurtz

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Roger P. Miller

Judith Mara Labiner

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major; Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James E. Jernberg

Juanita Ann Laramie

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sandra L. Christenson

Lori Ann Larson

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Karlind T. Moller

Catherine Rose Lawrence

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Child Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Byron Egeland

Chihchen Sophia Lee

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Music Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Charles F. Furman

Christopher Thomas Leifeld

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Darrell R. Lewis

Maggi Waihan Leung

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

Fuping L

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Sociology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert K. Leik

Patricia Joanna Libby

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Ancient & Medieval Art and Archaeology. Minor: Latin. Major Adviser: Frederick A. Cooper

Brian Mitchell Lieb

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: English, Minor: English as a Second Language, Major Adviser: Robert L. Brown, Jr.

Diane R. Lindquist

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kevin J. Nutter

Daniel John Lindsay

Degree: Master of Arts. August '96. Major: History. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Rudolph J. Vecoli

Deborah Ruth Litman-Zelle

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Thomas M. Skovholt

Robert James Litterer

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Sandra O. Archibald

Kristin Kline Liu

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Elaine E. Tarone

Kristi Kay Logan

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John P. Campbell

Julie Ann Long

Degree: Master of Arts. June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Robert T. Kudrle

Eric E. Longnecker

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Dean E. Abrahamson

Michele S. Ludens

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John L. Romano

Lindy Lou Lundgren

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: History, Minor; Related Fields, Major Adviser: David O. Kieft

Yvonne Sue Lutz

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Amy Lynch

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Major Adviser: Deborah Levison

Lan Ma

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Avner Ben-Ner

Marna E. Madsen

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: James E. Jernberg

Mitchell James Madson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joyce D. Weinsheimer

Graciela Marie Magnoni

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Mass Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Tsan-Kuo Chang

Katherine A. Mahnke-Thomas

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: German. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James A. Parente, Jr.

Martha E. Malkasian

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Samuel K. Haroldson

John Frederic Maloney

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Lorraine S. Hansen

Andrew Michael Mast

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Music Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul A. Haack

Susan Strong McDonald

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Art History, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Robert J. Poor

Lynda Marie McDonnell

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: English, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Patricia M. Hampl

Beth Ann McLean

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: English, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Andrew Elfenbein

Mery Amalia Mendoza

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Deborah Levison

Susan Carol Mennicke

Degree: Master of Arts. April '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John J. Cogan

Marina Micari

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Speech-Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Rosita D. Albert

Tonu Mikk

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Agricultural Education, Minor: Double Minor, Major Adviser: Edgar A. Persons

Beth Ann Miller

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mahmood A. Zaidi

Tyrone Minor

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Recreation, Park, and Leisure Studies, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Bruce D. Anderson

David Brett Mizelle

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major; History, Minor; Related Fields, Major Adviser: David W. Noble

Frank Antonio Morris

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Hispanic Literature. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Louise Mirrer

Ryan M. Morse

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: John E. Brandl

Maral U. Mouhamedyarova

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Josef A. Mestenhauser

Mary Jean Moxness

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: English, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Marcia Kay Mullikin

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: John E. Brandi

Amy Joan Murdock

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Kinesiology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Robert C. Serfass

Sarah Jane Murphy

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kevin J. Nutter

Angela Sherlin Nalezny

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Dennis A. Ahlburg

Kristan M. Nalezny

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: John E. Brandl

Corinna Julia Nelson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: William A. Babcock

Nile Nolan Nelson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Brian P. McCall

Joseph W. Neve

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert S. Schlauch

Andrea Joslyn Nightingale

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Eric S. Sheppard

Stefanie N. Novacek

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Barbara J. Nelson

Mark Alan Nunberg

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Frank Henderson Wood

Rose Ann Layeux Olejnicak

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Susan Rose

Stephanie Jean Omersa

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas F. Luce

Joanna Rhyann Orfield

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Hispanic Literature. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Nicholas Spadaccini

Jennifer Anne Ostini

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Tsan-Kuo Chang

Dennis Michael Palm

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary F. Alkire

Bradley E. Perkl

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Interdisciplinary Archaeological Studies. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Guy E. Gibbon and Scott F. Anfinson

Colleen Patricia Peterson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard I Butler

Derek R. Peterson

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: History. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Allen F. Isaacman

Kirsti Lehn Peterson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John W. Budd

Rita Anne Peterson

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Music Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Robert L. Borg

Catherine Linn Pierce

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Forrest David Pierce

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Music, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Judith L. Zaimont

Kirby Anne Pitman

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Thomas F. Luce

Janet L. Pope

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Marilyn A. M. Rossmann

Sandra Lee Thomas Putnam

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Family Education, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Jane E. Plihal

Mary Vining Radomski

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Psychology. Major Adviser: S. Jay Samuels

Regina Maria W.H. Rahadi

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Becky L. Omdahl and Rosita D. Albert

Alok Rajouria

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: R. Michael Paige

Reva Rae Rasmussen

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: English. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Michael D. Browne

Gillian Ama Reed

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

Marie-Gabrielle Josephe Reed

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Child Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Ann S. Masten

Maureen Helen Reeder

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Mass Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Irving E. Fang

Misha Brasher Reichert

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: French. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Maria M. Brewer

Diego Pablo Restuccia

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Economies. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Richard Rogerson

Thomas Patrick Reynolds

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Mass Communication, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Phillip J. Tichenor

Craig David Rice

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Educational Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John J. Cogan

Jeffrey Alan Richards

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor; None, Major Adviser; James E. Jernberg

JuLee Lyne Rimarcik

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English as a Second Language, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser; Andrew D. Cohen

Nelly E. Rios-Freund

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Hispanic Literature. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Hernan Vidal

David Aaron Rivers

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas M. Skovholt

Tammy Gayle Roehrs

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael Wade

Troy Darin Roehrs

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Michael Wade

Margo Ivy Rohrer

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Lorraine S. Hansen

Todd David Rowekamp

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Patricia R. M. Veach

Lisa Michele Roy

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John J. Cogan

Carlos Javier Ruiz Rodriguez

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Forestry. Major Adviser: Gregory Chu

Diane Carol Rydrych

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Morris M. Kleiner

J. Hunter Saklad

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Public Affairs. Major Adviser: Ragui Assaad

Wosra Jerome Sakpeider Degree: Master of Arts, May '96, Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John A.

Rosine LaWanda Sanders

Degree: Master of Arts. August '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kay A. Thomas

Thomas Lee Sanders

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96, Major: Interdisciplinary Archaeological Studies. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Guy E. Gibbon and Peter S. Wells

Rodney Lee Schaefer

Degree: Master of Arts. August '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: James E. Ysseldyke

Sara Jane Schaefer

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: John E. Brandl

David T. Schaller

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Museum Studies. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

Tressa A. Schendel

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Patricia A. Broen

Kathryn Ruth Schmidt

Degree: Master of Arts. August '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kyla L. Wahlstrom

Deborah Louise Schoenholz

Degree: Master of Arts. August '96. Major: Interdisciplinary Archaeological Studies. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Guy E. Gibbon

Janelle Joy Schutte

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John L. Romano

Dhavan Vinod Shah

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Daniel B. Wackman

Jana Lynn Sharpe

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Anthropology, Minor: Quaternary Paleoecology, Major Advisers: Guy E. Gibbon and Subir K. Banerjee

Kara Jean Sime

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Judi M. Parks

Reema Singh

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul R. Sackett

Shannon Marie Skarphol Kaml

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Karlyn K. Campbell

Gina M. Smith

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary F. Alkire

Wendy Kay Smithson

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul R. Sackett

Conor Henry Smyth

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: John E. Brandl

Eric John Solberg

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: March L. Krotee

Stephen Spadaro

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul R. Sackett

Jacqueline Kate Spicer

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Comparative Studies in Discourse and Society. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: W. John Archer

Jami Marie Stack

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sandra L. Christenson

Fredrik Reidar Stark

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: English. Minor: English as a Second Language. Major Adviser: Andrew MacLeish

Thomas Steven Steinmetz

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Thomas J. Hummel

Patrice Helen St. Peter

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Educational Psychology. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

Bonnie Jo Swierzbin

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English as a Second Language. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Elaine E. Tarone

Mary Elizabeth Sybrant

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Yijiang Wang

Conrad Michael Tanasychuk

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Conflict Management. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

Pamela Ann Tarasar

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joseph P. Stemberger

Jodi Ann Thomas

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Karlyn K. Campbell

Whitney K. Thompson

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Public Affairs, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Sheila D. Ards

Kiersten Jarvis Toepel

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jennifer A Windsor

David Barrett Tramel

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Charles H. Sederberg

Frances Miriam Trice

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Design, Housing, and Apparel. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Marian O. Bagley and Barbara E. Martinson

Angela Tsakiris

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul R. Sackett

Hsinghsing Tsun

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Tsan-Kuo Chang

Jacqueline S. Tuckner

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Paul R. Sackett

Chen-chen Tung

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ronald J. Faber

Stephanie Leigh Vague

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Hispanic Literature. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Joanna O'Connell

Kari Lynn Valley

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Advisers: Robert T. Kudrle and Sandra O. Archibald

Theodore Hale Vecchio

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Gary N. McLean

Lori J. Vig

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: James R. Stone III

David Waithaka

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John W. Budd

Gayle Shovein Walkowiak

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kyla L. Wahlstrom

Keynen Jae Wall

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Rhetoric and Scientific and Technical Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Alan G. Gross

Suzanne Stahl Wells

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Andrew Elfenbein

Roy Haren White

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Calvin B. Kendall

Brent Allen Whitmore

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: David L. Rarick

Joy Meredith Whitten

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Robert T. Kudrle

Mary Rosanna Wilberding

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: French. Minor: German. Major Adviser: Susan J. Noakes

Jeff David Williams

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Dean E. Abrahamson

Jane E. Willis

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Patricia A. Broen and Jennifer A. Windsor

Craig William Witthaus

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Psychology. Major Adviser: Brian P. McCall

Heping Xu

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Chinese, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Stephen S. Wang

May Kao Yang

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Public Affairs, Major Adviser: Sanders D. Korenman

Debra Lee Yardley

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Clark D. Starr

Gretchen Garrit Ye

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Lorraine S. Hansen

Zujie Yuar

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: History. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Kinley J. Brauer

Julianna Colette Zdunich

Degree: Master of Arts, April '96. Major: Public Affairs. Major Adviser: John E. Brandl

Lisa Marie Zellmer

Degree: Master of Arts. June '96. Major: Public Affairs. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James E. Jernberg

Rodney Allen Zemke

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Yijiang Wang

Master of Arts

University of Minnesota, Duluth

Teresa M. Arnold

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cindy S. Spillers

Christine Anderson Beckstrom

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Communication Disorders, Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cindy S. Spillers

Kenneth J. Bergman

Degree: Master of Arts. April '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Sandra J. Woolum

Angela Noel Burda

Degree: Master of Arts. May '96, Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cindy S. Spillers

Andrea Diane Dahl

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mark I. Mizuko

Jane Ann Filipi

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Advisers: Jane C. Hovland and Janine A. Watts

Sally Lynn Hanson

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: John T. Hatten

Debra Jean Kakuk

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Carol A. Bock

Tricia Lea Kassekert

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cindy S. Spillers

Lisa Marie McLennan

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Kristelle E. Miller

Kathryn Ann Nodorft

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Adviser: Jane C. Hovland

Elizabeth Ann O'Brien

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Cindy S. Spillers

Christine C. Stocker Peters

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John T. Hatten

Jennifer Lynn Plihal

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mark W. Olson

Catherine Farrell Richards

Degree: Master of Arts, September '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Jane E. Maddy and Kristelle E. Miller

Erin Elizabeth Roche

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Eugene Grossman

Amie Marie Ross

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John T. Hatten

Lori Jean Schoch

Degree: Master of Arts, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Jane E. Maddy and Janine A. Watts

Elizabeth Anne Skea

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Mark I.

Elaine S. Skoumbouris

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Art. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Adu A. Gindy

Michael Robert Smith

Degree: Master of Arts, June '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Related Fields, Major Advisers: Randall A. Gordon and Janine A. Watts

Wendy Malia Steele

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: John T. Hutten

Adam T. Stevenson

Degree: Master of Arts. May '96. Major: Communication Disorders. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Ash M. Hawk

Jennifer Marie Stolpa

Degree: Master of Arts, May '96. Major: English. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Carol A. Bock

Marlo Amy Teske

Degree: Master of Arts, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Related Fields. Major Adviser: Jane C. Howland

Specialist Certificate in Education

Cheryl Lynn Anderson

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Field: School Psychological Services. Minor: None. Major Adviser: James E. Ysseldyke

Vern Nicole Davis

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, September '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Field: School Psychological Services. Minor: None, Major Adviser: Sandra L. Christenson

Bruce Paul Graner

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, May '96. Major: Educational Administration, Field: Secondary School Administration, Minor: None, Major Adviser: Neal C. Nickerson

Susan Hargarten Hamilton

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, April '96. Major: Educational Administration. Field: Elementary School Administration. Major Adviser: Van D. Mueller

Clarissa Moore Hirsch

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, May '96. Major: Educational Administration. Field: General Educational Administration. Major Adviser: Richard F. Weatherman

Laurie Ann Jacklitch

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, April '96. Major: Educational Administration. Field: Secondary School Administration. Major Adviser: Neal C. Nickerson

Gayle Margaret Jenni

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, July '96. Major: Educational Administration, Field: General Educational Administration, Major Adviser: Charles II. Sederberg

Elaine Rose Phillips

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, June '96. Major: Educational Administration. Field: Secondary School Administration. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Charles H. Sederberg

Daniel Joseph Smith

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, June '96. Major: Educational Administration. Field: Secondary School Administration. Major Adviser: Gary F. Alkire

Carnot James Thomas

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Field: School Psychological Services. Minor: None. Major Adviser: Scott R. McConnell

Belinda Muriel Williams-Johnson

Degree: Certificate of Specialist in Education, May '96. Major: Educational Administration. Field: General Educational Administration. Major Adviser: Neal C. Nickerson

Doctor of Education

Steven Harold Frantz

Degree: Doctor of Education, May '96. Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Arthur M. Harkins

Gail Jo Githens

Degree: Doctor of Education, May '96, Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Gary F. Alkire

Ronald Willard Matuska

Degree: Doctor of Education, June '96, Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Advisers: William M. Ammentorp and Gerald G. Mansereh

Bruce Michael Nauth

Degree: Doctor of Education, June '96, Major: Vocational Education, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Theodore Lewis

Betty J. Webb

Degree: Doctor of Education, September '96, Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Neal C. Nickerson

Willie Williams

Degree: Doctor of Education, May '96, Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Charles H. Sederberg

Chen-Li Yao

Degree: Doctor of Education, August '96, Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Advisers: Tim L. Mazzoni and William M. Ammentorp

Doctor of Musical Arts

Rebecca Daniele Arons

Degree: Doctor of Musical Arts, August '96. Major: Music. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Tanya Remenikova

Jeanne Alyce Santa Doty

Degree: Doctor of Musical Arts, May '96. Major: Music. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Margo Garrett

John Haspel Gilbert

Degree: Doctor of Musical Arts, August '96. Major: Music. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Sally O'Reilly

Kari L. Paulson

Degree: Doctor of Musical Arts, June '96. Major: Music. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Everett L. Sutton

Doctor of Philosophy

Layne George Adams

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Wildlife Conservation. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: L. David Mech

Carlos Arturo Aguirre

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Stuart B. Schwartz

YuMi Ahn

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gary R. Gray

Igor Leonid Aleiner

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Leonid Glazman

Md Murtaza Ali

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Ahmed H. Tewfik

Helen Jane Aling

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Margery S. Durham

Maher Abdullah Al-Odan

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: William H. Smyrl

Vladimir Alvarado

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Physics. Major Advisers: L. E. Scriven and H. Ted Davis

Chace Burton Anderson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard D. Kimpston

Elizabeth Susan Anderson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: American Studies. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Adviser: David W. Noble

Gail Nygaard Anderson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Susan Rose

Jovce Anis

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas M. Skovholt

Sonia Colette Apgar

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Shirley N.

Peter John Ausenhus

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Nancy L. Roberts

Hyeong Ohk Bae

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Mathematics, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: George R. Sell

Paul Michel Baepler

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Edward M. Geiffin

Paramita Bandyopadhyay

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Pharmaceutics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Yueh-Erh Rahman

Gary Norton Bartlett

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Germanic Philology. Minor: Linguistics. Major Adviser: Anatoly Liberman

Jon Samuel Bassewitz

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Comparative Studies in Discourse and Society. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard D. Leppert

John Steven Benson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

Sidney Bruce Benson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Martin L. Snoke

James Joseph Berg

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. September '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Peter E. Firchow

Annette Marie Berger

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Alfred A. Marcus

Raphael Bergoeing

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Economics, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Timothy Kehoe

Martha Berryman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Germanic Philology. Major Adviser: Anatoly Liberman

Douglas L. Biggs

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Barbara A. Hanawalt

Julee Denise Blake

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Genetics. Major Advisers: Matthew K. McGue and Auke Tellegen

Juerg Moritz Blumenthal

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Soil Science. Minor: Plant Biological Sciences. Major Adviser: Michael P. Russelle

Vadim Gene Bondarevsky

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: George R. Sell

Leo Ernesto Bonilla

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96, Major: Chemistry, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Gary R. Gray

Albert T. Borchers

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Ding-Zhu Du

Hassan Bourara

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Kent R. Bales

Lana Irene Boutacoff

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Psychology. Major Adviser: Martin L. Snoke

Gary Lyle Bowman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Martin L. Snoke and Edmond J. Coleman

Marlene R. Breu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Design, Housing, and Apparel. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gloria M. Williams

Barbara Rogers Bridges

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Kerry J. Freedman

Zuzana Brixiova

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Nobuhiro Kiyotaki

Debra Ann Brubaker

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Music. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Paul A. Haack

Paul A. Bucciaglia

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Plant Biological Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Alan G. Smith

Bruna Bucciarelli

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Plant Physiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Carroll P. Vance

Efstathia Bura

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: R. Dennis Cook

Melissa Burchard

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers; Naomi B. Scheman and Douglas E. Lewis

William Andrew Burns

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96, Major: Chemistry, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Leopold

Qingsheng Cai

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Benjamin Y. H. Liu

Eric George Campbell

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Karen S. Louis and Melissa S. Anderson

Anne Marie Capistrant

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Ecology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Eville Gorham

Scott Hayden Carlson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Cellular and Integrative Physiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John W. Osborn

Luis Julian Carranza

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Nobuhiro Kiyotaki

Kave Marie Case

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Educational Psychology. Major Adviser: March L. Krotee

Susan Elaine Cassatt

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Scott R. McConnell

Lana Rachid Chaar

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ned Mohan

Yu-Gi Janet Chao

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Helen L. Jorstad

Daren Chen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David Y. H. Pui

Minzhang Chen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas R. Hove

Seung-Bae Chen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard J. Goldstein

Stephanie C. Chen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dean E. Hewes

Xiaoping Chen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Wei-Tek Tsai

Chiuping Cheng

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Plant Biological Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Neil E. Olszewski

Hyejung Cheon

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisors: Jerry McClelland and Jane E. Plihal

Margaret Beth Cherne

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Theatre Arts. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Glen W. Gadberry

Francesca Chiaromonte

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: R. Dennis Cook

Iwen Chiu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Pathobiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Harry T. Orr

Panagiotis Dimitrios Christofides

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Prodromos Daoutidis

Sau Man Chu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Design, Housing, and Apparel. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Marian O. Bagley and Barbara E. Martinson

Kirsten Ann Clarey-Risden

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Cognitive Science. Major Adviser: Paulus W. van den Broek

Joanne Evans Coleman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Educational Policy and Administration. Major Advisers: Susan Rose and Frank B. Wilderson

Atilano Contreras-Ramos

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Entomology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ralph W. Holzenthal

Sabrina M. Cook

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Soil Science. Minor: Water Resources Science. Major Adviser: Dennis R. Linden

Thomas G. Cooney

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Lorraine F. Francis

Joan Alice Donohoo Cotter

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas R. Post

Roberta Jean Cullen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Theatre Arts. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: H. Wesley Balk

Sophia Magdalen Czechowicz

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Food Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Edmund A. Zottola

Kathleen Aileen Dahl

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Paul W. Bamford

Jan Decher

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Zoology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Elmer C. Birney

Scott Allen Dee

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Veterinary Medicine. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Han S. Joo

Michelle K. de Haan

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96, Major: Child Psychology, Minor: Neuroscience, Major Advisers: Charles A. Nelson and Megan R. Gunnar

David Louis DeKoever

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96, Major: Plant Breeding, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Deon D. Stuthman

Tracy Carroll Denk

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96, Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Keshab K. Parhi

Sameer Dinesh Desail

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Edward L. Cussler

Mary Catherine Diedrich

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96, Major: Education, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Rosemarie J. Park

Shuai Ding

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. September '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Psychology. Major Adviser: Mark L. Davison

Sait Dogru

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96, Major: Computer and Information Sciences, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: James R, Slagle

David Scott Domke

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96, Major: Mass Communication, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Hazel Dicken-Garcia

Cheryl Renee Doss

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Delane E. Welsch

Daniel R. Doyle

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96, Major: History, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: James D. Tracy

Ronald Curtis Dreyer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jane E. Plihal

Susan Cramer Duxbury

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96, Major: History, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Barbara A. Hanawalt

Harold Mahase Chandra Dyalsingh

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: James Kakalios

Joan Dzenowagis

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Mass Communication. Major Advisers: A. Marilyn Sime and Margaret J. Bull

Patricia F. Earle

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: William M. Ammentorp and Caroline S. V. Turner

Susan Medlicott Eckfeldt

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Lorraine S. Hansen

Carla Marie Edwards

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dietrich K. Dehnhard

Steven Elg

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Pharmacology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Sundaram Ramakrishnan

Emiko Endo

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Educational Psychology. Major Advisers: Margaret A. Newman and Mariah Snyder

Hans Goran Eriksson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Michael Baizerman

Mohamed Errebhi

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Soil Science. Minor: Horticulture. Major Adviser: Carl J. Rosen.

Michelle Anna Espy

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dietrich K. Dehnhard

Theora Anita Evans

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Geraldine K. Brookins

Barry Fanning

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Louis H. Pignolet

David Robert Faust

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Joseph E. Schwartzberg

Sonia Nora Feder-Lewis

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gordon D. Hirsch

Robert Gerard Ferguson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: History of Science and Technology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Edwin T. Layton

lan Joseph Fialho

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Control Science and Dynamical Systems. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Tryphon T. Georgiou

Richard J. Fischel

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy in Surgery, April '96. Major: Surgery. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: R. Morton Bolman and David E. R. Sutherland

Lisa A. Fischman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Art History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Karal Ann R. Marling

L. Lee Forsberg

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Donald J. Ross. Jr.

Doug S. Foulk

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Horticulture. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Emily E. Hoover

Marilyn Denise Frank

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Social Work, Minor: Gerontology. Major Adviser: Rosalie A. Kane

Matthew Lee Franklin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David B. Kittelson

Laura Marie Fredrickson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Forestry, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dorothy H. Anderson

Carol Jean Freeman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Karen S. Louis

Karen E. Freeman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Child Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Michael P. Maratsos and Patricia J. Bauer

Joy Louise Frestedt

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Pathobiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John H. Kersey

Kokroa Martial Frindethie

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Comparative Literature. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Tom C. Conley

Richard Anthony Gale

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Theatre Arts. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Glen W. Gadberry

Hugh Michael Gallagher

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Marvin Marshak

David Allan Gardiner

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: John T. Riedl and James R. Slagle

James Andrew Garrett

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: James M. Dickey

Elizabeth Brooke Garrettson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Sandra L. Christenson

Laura S. Gilchrist

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Neuroscience. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Karen A. Mesce

Douglas Gollin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Timothy Kehoe

Diane Carol Gooding

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: William G. Iacono and William M. Grove

David Daniel Graf

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Kent R. Mann

James Douglas Graham

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jeffrey T. Roberts

Ananth Yoganarasimhan Grama

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Vipin Kumar and Ahmed Sameh

Heidi Elizabeth Grasswick

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Naomi B. Scheman and Helen E. Longino

Derham Maxwell Groves

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Art History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Karal Ann R. Marling

Lizhen Gui

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Biochemistry, Molecular Biology & Biophysics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David C. LaPorte

Jose Lopez Guitian

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Mechanics. Minor: Chemical Engineering. Major Adviser: Daniel D. Joseph

Karen Sue Gustafson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Biomedical Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gordon D. Ginder

Lvnn L. Hamilton

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96, Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Richard A, Levins

Ramasubrahmaniam Hanumanthu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Chemical Engineering, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: L. E. Scriven

Katherine Marie Harris

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. July '96. Major: Health Services Research, Policy, and Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Roger D. Feldman

Charlene Joy Haskin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Lawrence Que, Jr.

Jonathan Andrew Hess

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Dean E. Hewes and Becky L. Omdahl

Milena Groblewski Higgins

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Physiology. Major Adviser: David D. Thomas

Amy Beth Hilden

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Adviser: Naomi B. Scheman

Joel William Hoehn

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96, Major: Materials Science and Engineering, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: William W. Gerberich

Thu-Mai Ho-Kim

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96, Major: Economics, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Richard Rogerson

Yaoliang Hong

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Larry L. Miller

Srinath Hosur

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ahmed H. Tewfik

Sadok Hougui

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Aerospace Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: William L. Garrard and Gary J. Balas

Elizabeth King Houtz

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Biochemistry, Molecular Biology & Biophysics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Brian G. Van Ness and Kathleen F. Conklin

Kathryn B. Howe

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Christine A. Espin and Stanley L. Deno

YaunChung Hsu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David H. Du

Jinfu Hu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Mechanics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Perry H. Leo

He Huang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Craig J. Forsyth

George Julius Hudak III

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ronald L. Morton

Anwar Hussain

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Major Adviser: Dietmar W. Rose

Juan Bosco Imbert

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James A. Perry

Debra Marie Ingram

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Public Affairs. Major Advisers: Wayne W. Welch and Jean A. King

Carl Oscar Isaacson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Theatre Arts, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James Norwood

Laura Lee Iverson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Wilmer G. Miller

Gretchen Gilbert Jacobson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Educational Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard F. Weatherman

Solveig Jakobsdottir

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Simon R. Hooper

Lenny Lawrence Jennings

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas M. Skovholt

Byeongju Jeong

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard Rogerson

Tianan Jiang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Nutrition. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dennis A.

Yin Jiang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Toxicology. Minor: Biomedical Engineering. Major Adviser: Ashok K. Singh

Willie James Johnson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Caroline S. V. Turner

Scott John Josiah

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Hans M. Gregersen

Thomas Otto Kajer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Edgar A. Persons

Peite Kang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John G. Rice

Todd Reuel Kaplan

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Economics, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Nobuhiro Kiyotaki

Navneet Kapoor

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Prodromos Daoutidis

Yvonne Marie Karsten

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Deborah R. John

George Karypis

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Vipin Kumar

Pamela A Woyke Katzman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Thomas R. Post and Robert E. Orton

David Joseph Keffer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Alon V. McCormick and H. Ted Davis

Lois Jean Kehl

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Neuroscience. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: George L. Wilcox

Paul Matthew Kellstedt

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Political Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James A. Stimson

Deborah Leland Kidder

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Industrial Relations. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Adviser: James G. Scoville

S. Michael Kilbey, II

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemical Engineering, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Advisers: Frank S. Bates and Matthew Tirrell

Edward Lowe Kinman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Geography. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Connie H. Weil

William Merrill Kinney

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard B. Moeckel

LuAnn Marie Klemme

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Biomedical Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David W. Hamilton

Brian Allen Kojetin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ellen S. Berscheid

Amadou Konare

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Curtis D. Norenberg and Edgar A. Persons

Tatiana Dobreva Kostova

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Larry L. Cummings

Lev A. Koyrakh

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Arkady Vainshtein

Donald A. Krogstad

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Louis H. Pignolet

Robi Marie Kronberg

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jennifer Y. Lowell-Barr

Patricia Jo Kulisheck

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Josef L. Altholz

Yakov Evgenjevich Kutsovsky

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Materials Science and Engineering. Major Advisers: L. E. Scriven and H. Ted Davis

Wen-Lin Lai

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Morris L.

Andrew David Lainsbury

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: American Studies. Major Adviser: Karal Ann R. Marling

Kathleen Ruth Laird

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Ecology. Minor: Quaternary Paleoecology. Major Adviser: Herbert E, Wright, Jr.

James Henry Landman

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Medieval Studies. Major Adviser: David J. Wallace

Judith E. Landrum

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Michael F. Graves

Kris Eugene Lane

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Stuart B. Schwartz

Ellen Rachel Lansky

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Martin Roth

Jeffrey Arthur Larsen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Astrophysics. Minor: Physics. Major Adviser: Roberta M. Humphreys

Mark Joseph Lattery

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Yuichi Kubota

Rasma Ilga Lazda-Cazers

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96, Major: German, Minor: Germanic Philology, Major Adviser: Anatoly Liberman

Chee Seng Lee

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Major Advisers: Edward A. Fletcher and Jane H. Davidson

JunYong Lee

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Eugene B. Shragowitz

Julie Chandler L'Enfant

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Art History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gabriel P. Weisberg

Effendi Leobandung

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Stephen Y. Chou

Bo I

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Mechanics. Major Adviser: Mitchell B. Luckin

Jingyin Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Fisheries. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Ira R. Adelman and Yosef Cohen

Maocheng Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Kumar K. Tamma

Ping Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Materials Science and Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Lorraine F. Francis

Xiangbing Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: H. Ted Davis and L. E. Scriven

Yuan Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gary R. Gray

Youngsook Lim

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Design, Housing, and Apparel. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Marian O. Bagley and Denise A. Guerin

Kuo-Chih Lin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Plant Pathology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: William R. Bushnell

Zuxuan Lin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Materials Science and Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Michael D. Ward

LiiPerng Liou

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Bennett Chow

Jane Marie Litwak

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Museum Studies. Major Adviser: S. Jay Samuels

ChienLiang Liu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David H. Du

Hsifen Grace Liu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Geo-Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Raymond L. Sterling

Ziwei Liu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Timothy P. Lodge

Chih-Yang Gillian Lo

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Food Science. Major Adviser: Eric D. Bastian

Yuefeng Lu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Biochemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gary L. Nelsestuen

Vicki A Lundmark

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Sociology. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Adviser: Ronald E. Anderson

Gina Josephine Mancini-Samuelson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Marian Stankovich

Mary Ann Marchel

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Mary A. McEvoy

Carol Ann Mason

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: English. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Paula Rabinowitz

Darren Edward Mason

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Mechanics. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Roger Fosdick

Julie Anne Maxson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Karen L. Kleinspehn

Charles Durward McDonell III

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jay R. Goldman

Winston C. McDowell

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Clarke A. Chambers

Maura Anne McGrail

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas S. Havs

Miles Allen McNall

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Sociology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ronald R. Aminzade

Gerard Michael McNamara

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Philip Bromiley

Clayton Vincent McNeff

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Peter W. Carr

Robert Lindsay McWilliams

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Music. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Paul A. Haack

Qi Mei

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dennis L. Polla

James A. Menart

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Joachim V. R. Heberlein and Emil Pfandar.

Jonathan Arthur Merkle

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Food Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Joan Gordon

Thomas Gerard Metzger

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Medicinal Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David M. Ferguson

Vania Allison Meyer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Cognitive Science. Major Adviser: Michael J. Houston

Sarah Anne Meyers

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Educational Psychology. Major Adviser: Martha H. Gonzales

Liang Mi

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemistry. Major Adviser: Thomas R. Hoye

Donna Marie Miliotis

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Child Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ann S. Masten

Bradley Hugh Miller

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: E. Dan Dahlberg

Loren Michael Miller

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Fisheries. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Anne R. D. Kapuscinski

Marcia Ann Miller

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Biochemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John D. Lipscomb

Kitty Judith Millet

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Comparative Literature. Major Advisers: Ronald W. Sousa and Maria M. Brewer

David A. Mills

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Microbiology, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Gary M. Dunny and Larry L. McKay

Dorina Irena-Rita Mitrea

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Eugene B. Fabes

Constanza M. Montealegre-Moure

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Soil Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Peter H. Graham

Joel Melvin Moore

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. August '96. Major: Pharmaceutics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Timothy S. Wiedmann

Jorge Vital Moreira

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Hispanic and Luso-Brazilian Literature and Linquistics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ronald W. Sousa

Megan Harrison Morrissey

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jean K. Quam

Carolyn Marie Mueller

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. September '96. Major: Microbiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ronald R. W. Jemmerson

Isolde Margret Mueller

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: German. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ruth-Ellen B. Joeres

Karen L. Murphy

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: American Studies. Major Adviser: David W. Noble

Melissa Pederson Mussell

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96, Major: Educational Psychology, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: John L. Romano

In-Gang Na

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Industrial Relations, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dennis A. Ahlburg

Hendrickje H. Nadeau

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96, Major: Physics, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Joseph I. Kapusta

Rajendra Naik

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. August '96. Major: Electrical Engineering, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ned Mohan

Mamadou Racine N'Diaye

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. August '96. Major: Theriogenology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Bo G. Crabo

Brant Howard Nease

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Allen M. Goldman

Todd Robert Nelson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Pathobiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Aristidis S. Charonis

Michael Leslie Nering

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Educational Psychology. Major Adviser: David J. Weiss

LiVoon Na

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Alon V. McCormick

Kathleen Joan Niska

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Anthropology. Major Advisers: Mariah Snyder and Betty Lou Lia-Hoagberg

Andrea Karine Northwood

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Child Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ann S. Masten

Margaret R. O'Connor

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Naomi B. Scheman and Douglas E. Lewis

Lisa L. O'Dell

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Robert A. Cudeck

Derek Hugh Ogle

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Fisheries. Minor: Statistics. Major Adviser: George R. Spanelor.

Jane I. Olmsted

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: English. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Adviser: Helen E. Hoy

Andrea Mary Olson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Educational Administration, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Van D. Mueller

Timothy Alan Olson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Pharmacology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Sundaram Ramakrishnan

Ewa Ostoja-Starzewska

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Child Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Byron Egeland

Lucio Palmieri

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Catherine E. French

Seongho Park

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Business Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Patrick J. Hess and Bong-Soo Lee

Martha Kay Parker

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Family Social Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Daniel F. Detzner

Girija Parthasarathy

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Suhas V. Patankar

Carrie Jennings Patterson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Herbert E. Wright, Jr.

Mary E. Pauza

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Pathobiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Christopher A. Pennell and John H. Kersey

Jennifer Lynn Pavlovic

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Biomedical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: William K. Durfee and Joan E. Bechtold

Paul N. Pazandak

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jaideep Srivastava

Nanette J. Pazdernik

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Robert J. Brooker

David Dimitri Perlmutter

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Mass Communication. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Dona B. Schwartz

Jeanne Louise Pfaff

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Mark D. Distefano and Deborah L. Swackhamer

James A. Phillips

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Kenneth R. Leopold

Russel Miles Pinnisch

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Plant Breeding. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Robert E. Stucker

Owen P. Priest

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas R. Hoye

Kristen Hoikka Pritchard

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Microbiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Paul P. Cleary

Yong-Ren Pu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Mechanics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas A. Posbergh

Judith Marie Puncochar

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Geoffrey M. Maruyama and Paul W. Fox

Songgang Qiu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Mechanical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Terrence W. Simon

Vijay Rajan

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: James R. Slagle and John W. Dickhaut

Mukul Rastogi

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Electrical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ned Mohan

Judith Diana Ray

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Lela J. Stoner

Nancy R. Read

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Entomology. Major Adviser: Roger D. Moon

Nicholas Lee Reeder

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: History of Science and Technology. Major Adviser: Geoffrey Hellman

Gary Herbert Reynolds

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Art History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Robert B. Silberman

Heidi Rose Riepe

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Food Science. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Larry L. McKay

Mohamad Reza Rooholamini

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Vladimir Cherkassky and David H. Du

Ricardo Roque

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Hispanic and Luso-Brazilian Literature and Linquistics. Minor: Comparative Literature. Major Adviser: Ronald W. Sousa

Marvin Jonathan Ross

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Zoology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: William D. Schmid

Kurt David Rossow

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Veterinary Pathology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: James E. Collins and David W. Hayden

Theresa Jane Rounds

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Sandra L. Christenson

Bisser Vladimirov Roussanov

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. August '96. Major: Statistics. Minor: Mathematics. Major Adviser: Glen D. Meeden

David Keith Ruebhausen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Theatre Arts. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Charles M. Nolte

Seongryeol Ryu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Sociology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Jeylan T. Mortimer

Evelyn Sander

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Richard P. McGehee

Margaret Helen Sandifer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Sociology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David Cooperman

Sanhita Sarkar

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Control Science and Dynamical Systems. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: E. Bruce Lee and Vipin Kumar

Kathleen Elizabeth Schroeder

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: H. Joseph Yost

Virginia Goff Scott

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96, Major: Social and Administrative Pharmacy, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Stephen W. Schondelmeyer

Suman Setty

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Pathobiology, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Effie C. Tsilibary

Shelly M Shaffer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Educational Psychology. Major Adviser: Diane M. Wiese-Bjornstal

Baoshan Shan

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Plant Breeding. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James H. Orf

Wei Shen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Biostatistics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas A. Louis

Elizabeth Grace Shoop

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John V. Carlis

Weinon Shu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Charles R. Hopkins and Theodore Lewis

David Eugene Sidwell

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Theatre Arts. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Glen W. Gadberry

Renee Evangeline Sieving

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Epidemiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Cheryl L. Perry

Verna Cornelia Simmons

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Educational Policy and Administration. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Karen S. Louis and Jennifer Y. Lowell-Barr

Joanne Marie Smallen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Social Work. Minor: Gerontology. Major Adviser: Rosalie A. Kane

Mathew Frank Smidt

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Forestry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Charles R. Blinn

Christopher Elmer Smith

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Cognitive Science. Major Adviser: Nikolaos P. Papanikolopoulos

Daniel Robert Smith

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Microbiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Martin Dworkin

Sheila Kathleen Smith

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Nursing. Minor: Feminist Studies. Major Advisers: Margaret A. Newman and Betty Lou Lia-Hoagberg

Steven Alan Soderholm

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Norman E. Bowie

Xina Sona

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Materials Science and Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John M. Sivertsen

Michael Fuller Songster

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemistry. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: George Barany

Radivoje Spasojevic

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Veterinary Microbiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John A. Newman

Terry Michael Spear

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Environmental Health. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James H. Vincent

Cynthia Ann Spicuzza

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Scott R. McConnell

Jamie Sue Stang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Nutrition. Minor: Epidemiology. Major Advisers: Mary T. Story and Judith E. Brown

Virginia Irene Steinhagen

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: German. Minor: Education. Major Adviser: Ruth-Ellen B.

John Charles Swanson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: William E. Wright

Joan Alice Sykora

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Richard A. Krueger and Edgar A. Persons

Hunglin Tao

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Statistics. Major Adviser: Thomas F. Stinson

Ted Michael Taylor

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Linguistics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Joseph P. Stemberger

Amy Lea Teel

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: H. Joseph Yost

Garrett Henry TeSelle

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Economics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: John F. Geweke

Helga Mae Thorson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: German. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ruth-Ellen B. Joeres

Mark Christopher Tondra

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Physics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: E. Dan Dahlberg

Richard Edward Tressel

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Kinesiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: March L. Krotee

Michael Alan Trueblood

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Vernon W. Ruttan

Dong-Ho Tsai

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Mathematics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Bennett Chow

Wen Huan Tsai

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Thomas R. Post

Wendy Jo VanLoy

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David J. Weiss

Dirk Huibrecht Verschuren

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Ecology. Minor: Quaternary Paleoecology. Major Adviser: Herbert E. Wright, Jr.

Mark Eric Vesley

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Classical Studies. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Oliver P. Nicholson

John Robert Vreyens

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Gary W. Leske

Lesley Heins Walker

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Comparative Literature. Major Adviser: Nancy B. Armstrong

Loreen Anne Wallace

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Howard Y. Williams

JingChun Wang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Mineral Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Kenneth J. Reid

Nan Wang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Chemistry, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Gary R. Gray

Zhilei Wang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Chemical Engineering, Minor: Supporting Program, Major Adviser: Lanny D. Schmidt

Nancy M. Wara

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Lorraine F. Francis

Gloria Denise Warren

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Ruth G. Thomas

Todd M. Weaver

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Biochemistry, Molecular Biology & Biophysics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Leonard J. Banaszak

Nancy S. Weinfield

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Child Psychology, Minor: Interpersonal Relationships Research. Major Adviser: L. Alan Sroufe

Mary Leona Weisensel

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Judith J. Lambrecht and Charles R. Hopkins

Peter Thomas Weiss

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Civil Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: John S. Gulliver and Michael J. Semmens

Walter Tomasz Wenda

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Education. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Rosemarie J. Park

Wen-Kai Weng

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Pathobiology, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Tucker W. LeBien

Mark Allan Werner

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Environmental Health. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James H. Vincent

Keith B. Williams

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Educational Psychology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Geoffrey M. Maruyama

Ross D. Willits

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Theatre Arts. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Glen W. Gadberry

Judy A. Willoughby

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Kinesiology, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Robert C. Serfass

Linda Rebecca Wimmer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: History. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Stuart B. Schwartz

Mike J. Winter

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Philosophy. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Norman O. Dahl and Sandra L. Peterson

Florence Juhua Wu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Wei-Shou Hu

Juanjuan Xia

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, July '96. Major: Geology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: Emi Ito and Daniel R. Engstrom

Christopher M. Yip

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, June '96. Major: Chemical Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Michael D. Ward

Eunkyong Lee Yook

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, May '96. Major: Speech-Communication. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Rosita D. Albert

Kelvin Kam-Suen Yue

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, September '96. Major: Computer and Information Sciences. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Advisers: David J. Lilja and Vipin Kumar

Qing-Qing Zhang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Animal Physiology. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: Benjamin S. Leung

Yifan Zhang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, April '96. Major: Materials Science and Engineering. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David A. Shores

Zhong Zhao

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Biochemistry, Molecular Biology & Biophysics. Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: David C. LaPorte

Xiaodong Zhu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, August '96. Major: Mathematics, Minor: Supporting Program. Major Adviser: James B. Serrin, Jr.

Degrees Pending

The following individuals had not completed all the requirements for their degrees as of October 1, 1996. Upon completion of degree requirements, graduates will be listed under "Degrees Awarded" in a subsequent

Graduate School commencement program. Degrees are listed as follows: professional master's degrees, master of science, master of arts, specialist certificates, and doctoral degrees

Professional Master's Degrees

Paul R. Aplikowski

Degree: Master of Architecture. Major: Architecture.

Rebecca J.M. Pierre

Degree: Master of Fine Arts. Major: Creative Writing.

Jonathan S. Schwartz

Degree: Master of Social Work. Major: Social Work.

Beth Rae Smith

Degree: Master of Fine Arts. Major: Creative Writing.

David Lee Smith

Degree: Master of Fine Arts. Major: Art.

Flavia Laura Zappa

Degree: Master of Music. Major: Music.

Master of Science

Mondher Benhamida

Degree: Master of Science in Industrial Engineering. Major: Industrial Engineering.

Major. muusutat Engineering.

Jamelle LaNece Brown

Degree: Master of Science, Major: Agricultural and

Applied Economics.

Steven Wayne Burd

Degree: Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering.

Major: Mechanical Engineering.

Ed Huai-hsin Chi

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Computer and

Information Sciences.

Kathleen Conforti

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Conservation Biology.

Lois Jean Cutler

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Design, Housing, and

Apparel.

Patricia L. Haroldson

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Nursing.

Linda Tourville Jenness

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Nursing.

Angela Mary Johnson

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Nursing.

Richard Ralph Joos

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Computer and

Information Sciences

Victor Manuel Martinez-Cruz

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Agricultural and

Applied Economics.

Juanita Jean Mellum

Degree: Master of Science, Major: Nursing (MS).

Eric Daniel Nelson

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Health Informatics.

Annie Christine Retika

Degree: Master of Science in Civil Engineering. Major:

Civil Engineering.

Susan M. Skinner

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Nursing.

Michael Alan Souder

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Scientific & Technical

Communication.

Jitesh Raghavji Tank

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Pharmaceutics.

Filipinas Domingo Tibayan

Degree: Master of Science. Major: Nursing.

Master of Arts

Mirjam Lukyati Aryanto

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Educational Psychology.

Richard E. Brown

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: English.

Elizabeth A. Costello

Degree; Master of Arts. Major: Industrial Relations.

John Paul Gehan

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Mass Communication.

Stephen Edward Hibbs

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Industrial Relations.

Eileen Ann Klemm

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Communication

Disorders.

Monica Renee'-Allen Kolars

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Hispanic Literature.

Laura Ann Moore

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Communication

Disorders.

Nancy Jean Nelson

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Design, Housing, and

Apparel.

Cynthia Eilleen Niederjohn

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Communication

Disorders.

Michelle Rheault Rickert

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Communication Disorders.

Mary Beth Russell

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Communication

Disorders.

Judy Jean Schumacher

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Family Education.

Rebeca Ganzel Thompson

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: English.

Barbara Le Vailodash

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Kinesiology.

Chia Youyee Vang

Degree: Master of Arts. Major: Public Affairs.

Doctor of Education

Nadya Elida Parker

Degree: Doctor of Education. Major: Educational

Administration.

Michael L. Ruth
Degree: Doctor of Education. Major: Vocational

Education.

Dave B. Trites

Degree: Doctor of Education. Major: Educational

Administration.

Doctor of Musical Arts

Agnes Marie Smuda

Degree: Doctor of Musical Arts. Major: Music.

Doctor of Philosophy

Joe Alan Austin

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: American Studies.

Timothy Wayne Balke

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Family Social

Science.

Sonja Lynn Benson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Psychology.

Betty Ann Biernat

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Educational

Psychology

Nola Elaine Bormann

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Microbiology.

Mary Alice Brenk

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: English.

Paul Christopher Burkhouse

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Plant Biological Sciences.

Liangsheng Cheng

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Civil Engineering.

Yu-Ting Cheng

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, Major: Statistics.

Yong Sung Cho

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics.

Rhonda Lebedev Clark

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: History.

Mark Lawrence Claypool

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Computer and Information Sciences.

Mark Arnold Creese

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Astrophysics.

Lois Jean Cutler

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Design, Housing, and Apparel.

Jen-Yue Robert Duh

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Mechanical Engineering.

Karen S. Feldt

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Nursing.

Huseyin Hakan Fer

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Control Science and Dynamical Systems.

Rosana Figuera-Ruiz

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Plant Breeding.

Jason Roy Heffelfinger

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Materials Science and Engineering.

Mark John Hill

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Mechanics.

Jennifer Elizabeth Holte

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Mechanical Engineering.

Anup Raj Joshi

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Conservation Biology.

Deepak Raghu Kenchammana-Hosekote

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Computer and Information Sciences.

Gautam Mohan Khera

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Physics.

Mary Ellen Knatterud

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: English.

Arun Kumar

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, Major: Mechanics.

Pamela Rae Larson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Family Social Science.

Kisuna Lee

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Education.

Haiying Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Molecular, Cellular, Developmental Biology and Genetics.

Zheng Jane Li

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Pharmaceutics.

Wen-Shyong Liou

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Social and Administrative Pharmacy.

Zhen Fang Ma

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Biostatistics.

Anthony Michael Mack

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Physics.

Svjetlana Madzar

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Education.

Martha Mamo

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Soil Science.

Annalisa Margheri

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Communication Disorders

Gloria M. Martinez-Arizala

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Physics.

Shana Loy Morrell

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Environmental Health.

Hui-Fuang Ng

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering.

Kathryn L. Oakley

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, Major: Educational Policy and Administration.

James Larry Oldham

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Soil Science.

Marcy Lee Podkopacz

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Sociology.

Nanette Loida Danidad Que

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Chemistry.

Robert-Jan Willem-Alexander Quene

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Plant Breeding.

Karin Kimberlei Quick

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Health Services Research, Policy, and Administration.

David Timothy Rayson

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: History.

Kathryn Allene Rentel

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Education.

Oscar Riera-Lizarazu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Plant Breeding.

R. Chellappan RM

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Agricultural and Applied Economics.

Wolde Tsadik Selameab

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Education.

David Harvey Sick

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Classics.

Deborah Susan Simmons

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Family Social Science.

Amanda Marsh Simon

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Medicinal

Chemistry.

Gunnar Erik Axel Thander

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Scandinavian

Studies.

Grace Ann Wang

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Forestry.

Anna Marie Wasescha

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Educational Policy and Administration.

Deborah Dawn White

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Psychology.

David Eugene Woodard

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: History.

Seungkwon You

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Animal Physiology.

Yuan Yu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Chemistry.

Chunliu Zhan

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy, Major: Health Services Research, Policy, and Administration.

Haijian Zhu

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy. Major: Pharmaceutics.